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Another request see blow:

MatthewJ.Memoli, M.D., M.S.

Director, LIDClinical Studies Unit

Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
MISC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203

UNITED STATES

Emitpy 7]
Phone:
LS—

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofits attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended

recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from

your mailbox or any other storage devices. National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalfofNIAID.

From: Rikki Ratliff <rikki@glennbeck.com>

Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 at 12:53 PM

To: "Memo, Matthew (NIF/NIAID) [€]"FF]
Ce: Sarah Kolk <skolk@glennbeck.com>
Subject: Media request from Glenn Beck

Or Menai,
Trend the WSJ feature on you yesterday: htps://ww wei com/artcles/vaccine-mandate-debate:
makes-it-to-top-federal-rescarch-agency-116362864007mod=e2tw. We think you are incredibly



brave and thank you for your work during the pandemic. Glenn would love to interview you on
his national radio show tomorrowif you're up for it. We understand it may come at an internal
cost for you and will not push, but you're a lone voice that could use some amplification.

We are live from 9am-12pm ET and can do this by telephone for as short or as long as you have.

We look forward to hearing from you,
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Cases
Age group, yrs Not fully vaccinated Fully vaccinated Not fully vaccinz
Totals 569,142 (92) 46,312 (8) 34,972 (92)

These are actual cases from April to July 2021

You will notice the following.
Percent percent

Cases Hospitalizations Death hospitalized Death

Unvaced 569142 34972 6132 614% 108%
Vaxed 46312 2976 616 6.43% 133%

P value for hospitalizatoin 0.02
P value for deaths <0.0001
Calculated using Chi Square

Soin this particular dataset publishedby COC the hospitalizations and deaths were staistcaly higher in
the vaccinated group when you look specifically at the confirmed cases.

Without having donea large scale randomized study with a proper control group we are just
interpreting epidemiologic data. As ou can see there is more than 1 interpretation. Th point is, we
should be looking at al aspects of the data, not just looking at it in a way that confirms a decision o a
bias one may have.

When look at tis, | don't see t and say the vacine doesn't work, but | do look att and say “hey I have
questions, and | think we should slow down and consider all possibiles before we coerce large.
numbers of people nto taking a isk on a vaccine they may not need".

Thanks,
Matt

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.

Director, LIDClinical Studies Unit

Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases
National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health

MSC 3203 33 North Dr

Bethesda, MD 20892-3203

UNITED STATES

Emailpo
Phone:
fr—



Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofis attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that ae sender's own and not expressly made
onbehalf of NIAID.

From: Meredith Wadman <mwadman@aaas.org>
Date: Monday, November , 2021 at 7:40 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NI/NIAID)[£0]
Subject: RE: Zoom invitation from a Science reporter

Matt, Many thanks again for your time and insights. And thanks or the very helpful lis of references.
will review t carefully and will be n touch

Best wishes,

Meredith

From: Mem, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)[ETE]
Sent: Monday, November 8, 20217:20 PM
To: Meredith Wadman<mwadman@aaas.org>
Subject: Re: Zoom invitation from a Science reporter

Hello Meredith

Here are a few links and attachments for you to look at. This is by no means comprehensive.

1. = Study showing vaccination level has no effect on infection rates:
hitps://www.ncbi.nlm. nih gov/ome/articles/PMC8481107/

2. + Breakthrough infections in those vaccinated first vs those infected and then
vaccinated. This study should have had a previously infected and no vaccine arm, but
doesn'tso we don't know if the vaccine after infection really offered any benefit over
previous infection alone
here. https://jamanetwork.com/journals/jama/fullarticle/2785918

3. + Other studies supporting natural immunity being important
hitps://wwvw medrxiv.org/content/ 10,1 101/2021.08.24.21262415v1
hutps://ww. cell com/cell-reports-medicine pdfExiended S2666-379121)00203-2
hutps://www nature convarticles/s41 586-021-03696-9



4. + The attached study (transmissionfull.pdf) is a preprint regarding transmission. The
devilis inthe details. highlighted a key line at the end of the abstract and you can look
at the data to see the result. In 12 weeks after vaccination transmission levels were
similar to unvaccinated individuals.
“Transmission reductions declined over time since second vaccination, for Delta
reaching similar levels to unvaccinated individuals by 12 weeks for ChAGOX1 and
attenuating substantially for BNT162b2. Protection from vaccination in contacts also
declined in the months after second vaccination.”

5. The attached breakthrough.pdf from the Lancet isa study of transmission. You will see
that they state * fully vaccinated individuals with breakthrough infections have peak
viral loadsimilar to unvaccinated cases and can efficiently transmit infection in
household settings, including to fully vaccinated contacts. * Now of course they also
state that vaccination reduces risk of infection, but it does not reduce transmission. The
fact that this is Delta doesn't matter since basically most COVID in the U.S. is Delta now.

6. = attached another paper regarding classical HIN protection in 2009 and a paper on original
antigenic in. Here is the original paper on it htos://wuw.stor org/stable/985534. Here is
another link regarding imprinting and paradorical effect of influenza vaccination
hitps:/ Jun. nim. nih gov/pme/articles/PMCG64975/.Theseare complex questions and
we mustconsider that what we do now could have unintended consequences. Why vaccinate
those atlow risk when the many unknows exist?

Matt

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.
Director, LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratoryof Infectious Discases
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
UNITED STATES

PhonePO]
Pager.

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyof is attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error plcase inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases



shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
onbehalf of NIAID.

From; Meredith Wadman <mwadman@asas org>
Date: Monday, November, 2021 at 516 PM
To: Momol, Matthew (V/A) (£1
Subject: Zoom invitation from a Science reporter

Meredith Wadman is initing you toa scheduled oom meeting.
Topic Matthew Memli of NIAID on bloethic vaccine mandate grand rounds
Time: Nov 8, 2021 05:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join 200m Meeting

LC}C—|
passcode}

From: Memo, Matthew (NI/NIAD) (]
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 5:08 PM
Tor Meredith Wadman <radman@aaas org»
Subject: Re: interview request from a Science reporter

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thats ne
Get Qutook or05
From Meredth Wadman<puadman@mson
Sent Monday, November 8, 2021 5:05:14 PM
To: Memol Matthew (NIH/NIAI) [6]
Subject: Re: interview request from a Science reporter

Great talk to you then. May | send a Zoom nation?
Meredith Wadman
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov, 2021, at.:51 PM, Memo, Matthews (NI/NAD) [EFF Turote



[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Tandos30pe

Get Outlook for 105

From:MeredithWadman <mwadman@asasors>
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 4:45:28 PM
To: Memoli, Matthew (NIK/NIAID)EIT]
Subject: RE! interview request from a Science reporter

HiMatt, Im sorry | missed your note earlier.

Could we speak at 5:30, or in the morning?

Best wishes,

Meredith

From: Memo, Matthew (NI/NIAD) (]
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 4:19 PN
To: Meredith Wadman<mwadman@aass.org>
Subject: Re: interview request from a Science reporter

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

1 havebeen approved to speak to you about this. | have some time at 4:30pm if you like.
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
Email: po_——]
Phonefo®
Pager:p® 1]

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofis attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from



‘your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Instituteof Allergy and Infectious Diseases.
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalfofNIAID.

from: Meredith Wadman <muiadnan@2aas05>
Date: Monday, November 8, 2021 at 2:43 PM
To: Memo, Matthew (VIH/NA) [6]18]
Subject: interview request from a Science reporter

[—
ma staff reporter with Scene. noted the Wallet Journal tice about the upcoming Grand
Rounds on he ethics of vacine andte, ad youteneson
Wout you be svifr phone a Zoom teview aay? would he 35k ou bouthe sry
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Thanks fo considering this request
set wishes,
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Thankyou or your note. wil continue to do my best. scientist and infectious disease physician.

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
Email]
Phone POT

Pager

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyof its attachments is confidential and may

contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
out mailbos or any ater soage devices. National Inte ofArey and Infectious Diseases
shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made

onbehalf of NIAID.

from:
Date: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 at 12:14 AM

To: “Memo, Matthew (VIH/NA) [6]17]
Subject: Neurological Effects from Covid Vaccine

Dearemot
Thankyoufo youreasosei th media fied, As senior memberat he NIK, you re hing
to shape our country’s response to the covid pandemic. | just read an article regarding the request to
ela mmeonc pmeea GSR vaine wanderforabactrRL



desperately needed. Asaperson who has been seriously injuredby the covid vaccine, | unfortunately
Know first hand that these vaccines are not “one size fitall” and they can have devastating long term
effects. |believe that these vaccineshave a place in helping to control the pandemic, but they need to
be used strategically, not pushed upon the entiretyof our country.

For almost 10 months, | have silently dealt with numerous symptoms which began 45 minutes
after my first dose: numbness, weakness in my extremities, tremors, parathesias, electrical
buzzing, extreme fatigue, heat/cold/acivity intolerance, chest pain, heart rate and blood
pressure fluctuations, brain fog, light headedness, and digestive issues.

As the mandates have been increasing and as the vaccines are now being recommended for
young children, | am compelled to speak up and share my story so that others, especially
innocent children, do not experience the same types of injuries that | have. I had absolutely no
clue that these adverse reactions were even a possibilty. How can a vaccine be mandated
‘when informed consent regarding the possible side effects is not provided?

There are many 1000s of people (most likely more) who are experiencing long term neurological
reactions from the covid vaccine. These reactions have been reported to VAERS, the NIH, the
CDC, the FDA, and the drug companies with lite acknowledgment. Because thereis litte
acknowledgement, doctors don't know how to treat us and some won't even consider that this is
happening.

Thank you again for starting the dialogue within the NIH regarding vaccine mandates. | am
hopeful that this discussion will help open the door for those of us who have been injured and
will help the government to acknowledge us and research us in order to discover the cause and
possible treatments.

Where there is risk, there should be choice.

If you want to see more stories like mine, please visit the following website:

hitps://www.realnotrare.com/



With Much Gratitude,
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
MSC 3203 3 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203

UNITED STATES

EmailpT]
[CO m—
Pager:

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

From; "Kesselman, Leo A"
Reply-To:
Date: Monday, November 8, 2071 at 520M
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'[8]
Subject: Secure Email: Vaccination Mandate Concerns for Federal Employees

New ZixCorp secure email message from FDIC Secure Email



To view the secure message, click Open Message.

The secure message expires on Nov 08, 2022 @ 10:20 PM (GMT).

Do not reply to this notification message; this message was auto-generated by the sender's security
Open Message.

ifiioun Message does not work, on andpaste the link below into ur Internet browser ad

Want to send and receive your secure messages transparently?
Click here to leam more.

BE  ———‘Sender: (DIBOHFZ3SPDLT)c=Recpienten“nemcimenad nh gor
NIHSPAMAlerting fo=Exchangelabs/o=ExchangeAdministrativeGrp

Rechint:(FOIETnshecpereinl
SentDate: 2021/11/08 173125

DeliveredDate: 2021/11/08 17:31:24
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Hero, othe (HAI) fo=Exchngeabsouexchnge dinsrabe GrgFrom: ee]
it,Cartes (GHIA) o-ExchangeaboueExchnge dmv GogTo (ETT Rpfe

Subject: Re: Vocane Monat DebtMakes It Top FedeResearchAgency WS)
Date: 20211106 14508

priority: formal
Tope: tote

Thank you.
Matt
Get Outlook for iOS
From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [€)FIT]
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 1:48:43 PM
To: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E}[8]
Subject: RE: Vaccine-Mandate Debate Makes I o Top Federal Research Agency WS)

HI Matt - this should goto Melinda Haskins.

Orginal Message
From: Memoli, Matthew (NI/NIAID) [E)Fo]
Sent: Monday, November $, 2021 1:16 PM.
To:Billet, Courtney (NIF/NIAID) [EIP®______]
Subject: FW: Vaccine:Mandate Debate Makes 1 fo Top Federal Rescarch Agency -WSI
Hi Couriney,

1 received th following request from astaffer or Senator Ron Johnson. 1 have not responded as | realize
Lam not supposed {0 respond to Congress on my wn. | was not sure whthe appropriate person to send
this request on to was. Could you either forward tor et me know who I am supposed to send thi to?
am not particularly interested in speaking with membersofCongres.
Thanks,
Mat

MatthewJ. Memo, M.D. MS.
Director, LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratory of Infectious Diseases
National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases National InstitutesofHealth MSC 3203 33 North Dr.
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203 UNITED STATES.
Phone: HET
PagerBl——
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on 121,127 FTJontansyFE]
Dr, Merml, hope this cma find you well, My collages an work for Senator fhson. We swets
aon 1163628600 and would ove 1 speck with yo regain vaccine andes, mature Toman.
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Please let us knowofyour availability. Thanks for your time and hope you have a good afternoon.
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Thanks]The testing is a good argument fo you. If weekly testing was already working, there is
ovenYSU be able comme tito reasonable ccommodaonIn fckweekly estingily more lfc than vacation opping rend less vacanted onl sl got feces
od orend dese. The rence ance hot ssl 0d ress nr deressed rend in mos
Intationsa thev a reducing precautions with sacar people.
Good ck,
ou

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.

Director, LIDClinical Studies Unit
Laboratory of Infectious Diseases
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutesof Health

MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
UNITED STATES
Email: ® 1]
Phone:
Pager: pO 1]

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyof its attachments is confidential and may

contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. National InsituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalfofNIAID.

Fromm]
Date: Tuesday, November 2, 2021 at 10:57 AM

To: Mem, Matthew (NIH/NAD) [6]BT]
Subject: RE: mandatory vaccine



iva,Take agin so ufo your ints tis defintely sch a mse
1 plan on applying for an exemption when I'm allowed to do so come Monday 11/8. I'm just not exactly
sure what al to write in my exemption letter. I'm trying to stay optimistic, but its.Unvacinated af re shes esting weckl mk urhy wi sk o's camiodo. afooo or comply.il Hh be outof 10 1/6 Not sre where to ga fer rtTim hao thes your wife wes exempta) nape you dasswell ise espe posted?im a th ERO and Fre ies projects are car0a nd. ave realy amoyed working on these2nd hve lad muh! ner hank ou for te apport,hope vou rd al a gt the dav ht you ne.
ses,

rom: Memo, Matthew (NW/NAD) 1Sot Tues. November 2,021 1032 A
To
Subject: Re: mandatory vaccine

Fist war 0 ay Vr vehrmnty agar the vain mandates, ikthy are until and raverequested a fll ethic ors on hs oi. Thre gon bea ELCs Grand Rounds whch am
ariipating non Dee 1 re. eresingly bioethics was never consoled po othe vaneandres. 0 bello tat hefot of businesses wil of hove aad mandated he vanes due
tothe prsire rom te Federal goverment. Sine anyofthe rel on goverment onroctorRunding, tev acusced very quikToes some ste ht have o sro wari oot alowmandates, som Sate Psneses my ot be ale. Thre ar aso same business ht are
bein forced to escnd hee mandate doworkers king and a orth (6. Southwest ane) Aamber of curt ces reHEEHovyie E74 apes srarTesionbl hough ilwin ot allowing people 0 kehrown hescre decisions. 1 3m craing overything ny power to fluence that
11 were you wouldsimply apply oan exemption, do whateverhey sk in terms that. Hopefully

Your insation wil be resorabe ana respect your decisions. My ie nd have bt apie or
arto. esgia ameter andamito sea what NF Goes. Now wamalesis mandate fo the det of helt wh have tratene tke wy ot medol eenses ukSoar ince wo pple for an exemption thy aver bothered us. |hnk everyones waiin0560ow ting shake ot legal So all a dis ay cal and do ut ob1 to pesto outSY
Good luck Jst know nt everyone at NAD supports.
wate

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

Phone: PO]
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
‘your mailbox or any other storage devices. National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made.
onbehalf of NIAID.

From
Date: Monday, November 1, 2021 at 5:21 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'[F0___]
Subject: mandatory vaccine

Hi Or. Memali,

was just informed thats mandating the COVID vaccine acrossal students, faculty and staf, We
apparently have the option of requestingan exemption from this vaccine requirement for medical
reasons,o reasons based on sincerely held religious belief or because ofa strong moral or ethical

till am not on board with the vaccine due to many reasons that are not based on religious beliefs but
believe that politics have gotten way too involved.
Do you believe that mst businesses, corporations, tc. aral going to mandate the vaccine? I it
inevitable?

Thank you in advance,



From: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)[EI]mE—
Ww—
Subject: Re: Summary from weekly call today 5/26/21 - Rare Disease Seroprevalence Study

WET]
docs seen ob allyssn this year. Many ppl av kd meso saris. maysity sandersernone ede, regheStremera ei ape WLer Coe ovegtaCove possi vil os meng do with te expose ings vr hea SoA————
As for the vaccine, we really have limited information on what impact the vaccines will have long termrr——tare i ——reporee perge ponsopin nf come vonocposion Aetgentseno pentehaeaSoAre5overs do vou re Younger ov Tart heath conhion ho pts ouct kof

death from COVID you should probably get vaccinated as the benefit seem to outweigh the risk forove emoemtArto gn en pa apoternsmeg 48
rent es me Term yo sv ber ronYou srrevr sg valPent Tre ohhhov5g rt slr ec you gerthrr ——— mpgoersa esrhea
pandemic. Pandemics are like hurricanes, they are forces of nature and do what they do, we can onlySarton vt rome op rtFes lot gh Messin moetoe———————— aon ietmannnersore jo ea riceHim Hotshot shold bnettdion okrh pooper genetarmaorg one oyettseer Heedhet ingos dion
wr
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
Email: [8 1]
Phone: ©]
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

From:
Date: Thursday, May 27, 2021 at 3:50 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) sree
Subject: RE: Summary from weekly call today 5/26/21 - Rare Disease Seroprevalence Study

Hi Or. Memo,
work with Shannon at PITT for the SERO study.
Sorry we missed you in yesterday's meeting. | had a random quick question, unrelated to SERO.
Why do you think tis that everyone's allergies are SO bad this time around? Both my husband and have.
experienced allergy symptoms inthe past, but this year tis almost debilitating and no medicine seems
to help with the symptoms of congestion and post nasal drip. ts definitely kicking us in!
He has received the Moderna vaccine. 'm still very mich on the fence about the whole thing. Because
at first he thought having the vaccine had a bearing on his immunity with allergies.
Anyhow, |found it interesting that | haven't gotten Covid but the pollen has surely gotten me lol

Have a great holiday weekend to you and yours

Best,

From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (€]
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 8:48 AM
To: Valenti, ShannonLynnfX| Baus, Holly Ann (NIK/NIAID) [€]

Reis, Steven ©
Cc: Avolio, Jennifer Rae[6] TUnderwood, Katherine| shepherd, Erin

Renee| Paige Ottmar| |Gomez, Philip.
Subject: Re: Summary from weekly call today 5/26/21 - Rare Disease Seroprevalence Study

Thanks Shannon. Great work all. Sory | couldn't make the call yesterday.

Mathew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.



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

Phone: BO]
Pager EE

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyof its attachments is confidential and may

contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Instituteof Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalfofNIAID.

From: "Valenti, Shannon Lynn"TT]
Date: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 at 6:29 PM

To: "Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]"FX]Holly Ann Baus
“Reis, Steven"0]

Ca: "Avolio, Jennifer Rae” [0]"Underwood, Katherine"FTF]
“Shepherd, Erin Renee’[XJpaige Otmar[/0_____— "Gomes,
PhilpF/T]
Subject: Summary from weekly call today 5/26/21 - Rare Disease Seroprevalence Study

Hi Dr. Memoli Holly Ann, and Steve,
Fm includinga summary from our call today.

Below are the most up-to-date numbers for the Rare Disease Seroprevalence Study as of 7 AM EST
today.

NCATS Rare Disease:
«889 participants contacted via email (1,248 emails sent)
+ 300 participants consented (43 legal guardians consented)
+ 269 participantswithdrawn
+ 282 verified kits shipped (182 received by NIH)

1 did send request today to Dr. Macaluso about whit to do with certain categories within the dataset,
like duplicate participants (which PPT ID do thypreferwe use), duplicate chi records that have two
different legal guardians, and participants with years of birth listed as 2020 though they self-reported
information.1 sent a reminder we will not contact anyone whose birth year is 2003 because f thir



legal guardian signed them up for the survey, and they have turned 18,wedo not have the permission
to contact themasan adult

We are working through calls aswecan. The consent script has been updated in Salesforce and is being
sent to participants we are contacting.

Thanks,
Shannon

ShannonValenti, Pt CTS Executive Director, RegulatoryScience &Research Faiitation
emake)

Pleasremember0 refertoCT nll publkationsthat were helpedbythis rant withthe followingcation: The projec describedwos
pportedbhe NationalIntute ofHealth houghGrontrer UL TRGGISS, L2 TRUOIBS6 and/or T1 TOOTS.”

PittCTSI_2color

Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)(€)fo=ExchangeLabs/ou-Exchange Adminitrative Group
Sender: OED NRcpeifl]

Recipient:
‘Sent Date: 2021/11/02 110327

Delivered Date: 2021/11/02 11:03:26
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MatthewJ. Memoli, M.D., M.S.

Director, LIDClinical Studies Unit

Laboratory of Infectious Diseases

National Instituteof Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
MSC 3203 33 North Dr.

Bethesda, MD 20892-3203

UNITED STATES

Email]
Phone: |
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

your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Instituteof Allergy and Infectious Diseases.
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
onbehalf of NIAID.

From: NIH Executive SecretariatPT]
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 at 4:52 PM

To: List NIH-ALL'STAFF
Subject: From the NIH Director: CORONAVIRUS UPDATE: Sammies, Vaccination Mandate,
Updated Travel Guidance, Boosters, Vaccines for Children

Dear NIH Family:

Last night 1 was honored to attend the Partnership for Public Service's Samuel J. Heyman Service to
America Medals (also known as the Sammies) Gala at the Kennedy Center. Drs. Kizzmekia Corbett and
Barney Graham, formerly with the Vaccine Research Center, were named the 2021 Federal Employee of



the Year for their groundbreaking research that led to the development of highly effective mRNA
vaccines. Also honored were NHLBI Director Dr. Gary Gibbons and NIMH Director Dr. Eliseo Pérez-
Stable fordeveloping and implementing federal programs to increase testing and participation in COVID-
19 treatment and vaccine trials in underserved communities across the country. And last but not least,
Dr. Brigitte Widemann from NCI was a Sammies finalist for her work developing a treatment for children
with a genetic disorder that causes inoperable tumors called plexiform neurofibromas. It wasa great
night for NIH, and wonderful to see the hard work of federal employees recognized on a grand scale.

Federal COVID-19 Vaccination Mandate
'm pleased to share that over 88% of NIH federal employees are fully vaccinated, and others have
applied fora medical or religious exception to meet the federal COVID-19 vaccination mandate. Thank
You to all who have reported your proofof vaccination or submitted your request for an exception via
the COVID.19 Vaccination Status Form. For those who haven't responded, it is REALLY important to act
500 (respond no later November 8), as failure to meet the November 22 deadine may lead to

disciplinaryaction up to and including removal from federal service. Asa reminder, the COVID-19
boosters are not included as part of the COVID-19 vaccination mandate and need not be reported.
Trainees, volunteers, and tenants are encouraged to proceed now with reporting your vaccination status
received in the community (we have your information if you were vaccinated at NIH) or requesta

medicalor religious exception via the COVID-1 Vaccination Status Form.

NIH contractors should proceed with reporting your vaccination status or requestamedical or religious
exception with your employer. The deadiine for contractors to meet the federal mandate is December §,
2021, 50 don't wait.Ifyou have questions, please contact your employer or contracting office.

Updated Travel Guidance- Big News!
Effective today, fully vaccinated staff can submit requests for non-missioncritical travel for approval
Please work with your Institute or Center Executive Officer for travel requests that meet the criteria.

Boosters
‘The NIH Office of Research Services, Division of Occupational Health and Safety, Occupational Medical

Service announced that Pfizer and Moderna boosters will be offeredto a limited portion of staff starting.
Monday, November 1. Staff are eligibleif they received both doses of either Pfizer or Moderna COVID-
19 vaccinations at NIH andare in vaccination phases 1, 18 and Office of Research Facilities staff in 28
(this qualifies as working in a high-risk setting). Here is a reminderofthe staff included in these phases:

© + 1A: Direct/indirect patient care
«18: Critical on-sitepersonnel—COVID researchers and COVID animal care workers, security
guards, police and fire, childcare providers

+ + 2B: Essential ORF personnel for campus operations (Central Utiity Plant)

Eligible staff should have received an email from "OMSCovidVaccingProgram” inviting them to make an
appointment. Since we only have a limited number of doses, staff vaccinated at NIH may be able to
receive a booster faster in the community. And if you received your vaccination in the community and
fall under the CDC's recommended populations to receive a booster, you should be able to schedule an
appointment in your community now. At this time, please do not submit documentation of boosters to
the Occupational Medical Service.
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

Emailpo]
Phone: FT]
Pager:0]



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
on behalf of NIAID.

From: "Strasburg, Jenny" <jenny.strasburg@wsj.com>
Date: Friday, October 22, 2021 at4:56 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)(£1
Subject: Re: Pfizer booster data

Good morning -
Thanks for this.
1 know there's a lot we can't discem without more data - as you highlight, and has been
the case with 50 many vaccine-related press releases - but isn't a huge factor in the pre-
Dec 2020 (pre-vaccine) infection rates the fact that lockdowns were rampant, people
“were* actually masking and distancing, vulnerable folks were isolating, etc?
Now we have full stadiums, nightclubs, trains, planes (I can attest 10 in both London and
the U.S., and not just NYC). Wouldn't that significantly skew the absolute risk of
infection figures you're using?
With so many people vaccinated and the proven transmissibility of Delta and the
factors above -- how can you really make that comparison (‘people were worse off 6
months after vaccination than they were before in 2020)?

Thanks.

Jenny StrasburgReporter
“The Wall Steet Journal

Iwjimob)
@jennysiasburg
“The News Building, 1 London Bridge Sreet
London SE1 9GF.

On Thu, Oct 21, 2021 at 1:14 PM Memol, Mathew (NIH/NIAID) (E1fTFT wrote:
Jenny,

Took another look at that press release today. | hate trying to evaluate data from a pressrelease and |
wish they would just release the raw data tables so we can do our own analysis, but thi is how things



work. Interestingly the comparator group was fully vaccinated people so they are reporting relative
efficacyof95.6% us their own vaccine. In addition they had 106 infections in the full vaccinated but not
boosted group which is 106 out of approximately 5000 people (likely less as some people | am sure
dropped out) so 2.12% absolute riskofinfection. The boosted group saw infections out of
approximately 5000 (again likelya smaller denominator, butthey don't give us the official one) which is
0.15% absolute isk of infection. In the initia Pfizer efficacy tial published in NEI
(https:/ www neim.org/doi/ful/ 10.1056/NEIM0a20345772query=RP) out of 18,325 completely
unvaccinated participants they saw 162 infections, which is 0.9% absolute isk of infection. So ultimately
the data suggests that fully vaccinated people have a higher absolute isk of infection now than
unvaccinated people did before December 2020, and that fullyvaccinated and boosted people now.
have fairly similar absolute risk to completely unvaccinated people from before 2020 at the height of the
pandemic. Of course this is oly forthe three months they followed participants and shows how poor
the vaccine efficacy i after 3-6 monthsas people were worse off6 monthsafter vaccination than they
were before in 2020, These data are not impressive and seem to demonstrate problems somewhere. |
don't know ft isthe population they are studying, how they are measuring things, but these data are
anything but reassuring. | await the publication, but under normal circumstances these data would be
highly scrutinized.

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
Email:07]
Phone: POT
Pager:0® 1]

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofits attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Institute ofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
onbehalf of NIAID.

Memol, Mathes (NHAIAD) (]fo Exchangltos Exchange distri GrogweePins,
Recipient: Sostur, Jenny <ennysosburg@us com>
Sent Date: 2021/10/22 09:16:39

Delivered Date: 2021/10/22 5:16:38



ichtn(NAD) o-oorom:(VORAReger eena
To Swi. oe pps
TTA TIT
ows on 30
Frere
oe ve

Here is the email for supervisors.

Get Quack fori05
rom: NIAID News and Information (NH/NIAD)
Sent: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 2:16 PM

To: NIAID Training SUP

Subect: Taking Pontsfo Supervisors and Leadershp-COVID19 Vaccine Mandate
NAD Supervisors,
Wi as offered tinpoi for supervisors and leadership 0 use when peaking with het af abouthe COVID.19vcin mandate. Peas he thes ould conversions to epsre we ar seinonset message10 at Taos 8000oppo 10communitewihSat he deans or
complnce

+ Supervisors and esdersishould encouragevacationamongst hisaffand nse theyoe ried he supporing documentation 15 OFS 1 he hve pee vceared oo ofjo+ Supervisors my sk fam employeisvacated© Supervisors anleadershin shout rte ft 0 reious lst mals om or.Calin about
vaccinations as well as the 9/29 email from “OMSCovidVaccineProgram” (below) for information

about processes related to requirements/POCs© openers maynor sk whe an employeentvacated: however, if ancmploeefers
formation taad end olfth ecommodation races supersor shoud provide theenplores with the rsonces ound1pion 120em

© iperiors Should nt ondemedica ida of ace, but thr refer staf othe
cet profesional forqos«Superior shoud erin staff vaccine deadlines nd ha rer tbe in compliance
ine November 22 depdline the fd vaccine dose must 5 econed sy Noverners«Sn eeaa ISaEatheBEot reormaton

© * The Vaccinations FAQ page lists updated information on deadlines, documentation,ted exceptions enforcement, sd more



Ifyou have questions, contact your NIAID Employee and Labor Relations point of contact
+ + For OD and extramural divisions, AdrienneSaundersTT]

« « For intramural divisions, ChristineHathway:ro]

Note: Do not reply to this email. Replies wil b snt toa ell box thts not manitred.

erga esager
| Ci—

Sen: Thursday September 30,2021 10:40 AM
Subject: Supervisory GurFes ar COVID-T5 VAG Ricuirements for NIH Staff
NAD Supervirs
As mentioned in the NIH-wide email below, NIH employeesare required to be fully vaccinated byNovem 28 ania proves os een ested for sat wher ro vara of WHToso
hei vacanation information
Its critical that NIAID tf respond to this mandate nately manner, pleas encourage your staff
10 5ubmit th proof of vacanaton to OMS befre the deadline. Ao, peas do mot review of handle
egetfo naman eked, ave ltSHa reett0OVE wnYo ovens
velo
rye ave questions, contact MAID Emergency Courimator
Thankyou,
i
JR, Harper, Ph.
Deputy netor for Science Management, and
Executive Officer
NIAID/NIH/DHHS
Sid 31, Room 7A24, MC 2520
Bethesd, MD 20852.2520

——Griginal Message---
rom: OMSCovidVaccineprogram[I]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, ITT SETA



Tor
Subject: Update on COVID-19 Vaccine Requirements for NIH Staff

NIH is committed to keeping all staff apprised of the federal mandatory COVID-19 vaccination
requirements as information comes available. All NIH staff, including employees, contractors, trainees,
volunteers and tenants will be required to be fully vaccinated with a COVID-19 vaccine, unless approved
fora medical orreligious exemption by NIH.

Aperson is considered fully vaccinated 2 weeksaftertheir final dose. Accepted vaccines are those
approved or authorized for emergency use by the Food and Drug Administration (Pfizer,
Janssen/Johnson&Johnson and Moderna, those approved by the World Health Organization
(https://extranet.wha.int/pqweblvaccines/covid-19-vaccines),or a full vaccine series (nota placebo) in
aclinical trial (e.g., Novavax). Proof of vaccination can be your COC vaccination card, or documentation
from the immunization system or your provider. Ifyou lost your card, visit this COC website for help in
locating your vaccination documentation: http://www. cde gov/vaccines/programs/is/contacts-locate-
records htm.

Information about the requirements and importantdates are provided below by staff type ~ NIH Federal
Employees and Other NIH Staff

NIH FEDERAL EMPLOYEES

NIH federal employees are required to be fully vaccinated with a COVID-19 vaccine by November 22,
2021,unless approved for a medical or religious exemption byNIH. This means federal employees must
receive the last shot of the series no later than November 8, 2021, to meet the fully vaccinated
requirement byNovember 22, 2021. This requirement applies to all NIH federal employees, including.
those working onsite at an NIH facility, maximum telework and remotely. New Nit federal employees
who start their tour of duty after November 22, 2021, will need to be fully vaccinated prior to their start
date unless approved fora medical or religious exemptionbyNIH.

Vaccinated at NIH

Federal employees (including Public Health Service Commissioned Corps Officers) who were fully
vaccinated at NIH do not need totakeany action at this time as NIH hasa record of your vaccination.
Federal employees who received a partial vaccination at NIH (one dose in a two-dose series) are not
considered fully vaccinated. If you stil need your second dose, you can schedulean appointment at NIH.
If one of your two doses was received in the community, that dose must be reported to NIH. Please.
follow the instructions in the "Vaccinated in the Community’ sectionof this email.

Vaccinated in the Community

Federal employees (including Public Health Service Commissioned Corps Officers) who were fully
vaccinated in the community (not at NIH) and previously submitted an online vaccination form will
receive an email from "OMSCovidVaccineProgram" with a unique link (only to be used by the recipient
of the email) to update your information and submit your proof of vaccination as part of the new
requirements. If you do not receive an email by October 1, 2021, you may use the link to the Vaccination

Statusform to submit this information: https://ors.od.nih.gov/Pages/report-vaccination-received.aspx.



Federal employees including Public Health Service Commissioned Corps Officers) who were fully
Vaccinated in the community and did not submit an online vaccination form will need to upload proof of
Vaccination and complete the Vaccination Status form: htps://ors.od.nih.gou/Pages/reportvaccination:
receivedaspx.

Proofofvaccination must besubmitted and received in the system no later than November 22, 2021.

Get Vaccinated

Federal employees including Public Health Service Commissioned Corps Officers) who have not
received a COVID-19 vaccine or received one dose of a two-dose series at NIH can stil get vaccinated at
NIH by appointment. You can scheduleanappointment at NIH in three ways:

1)Register and schedule online (ttps://clinweb.cc.nih gov/cct).
2) Call 301-480-8990 (press 4) to speak to an NIH Occupational Medical Service (OMS) staff member
(Interpretive services are avilable).
3) Email OMSCOVIDVaccineProgrom@mailnih gov

You also can get vaccinated inyour community by going to https /wuw.vaccines.gov or texting your Zip
code to 438829, which will return the three closet vaccination sites near you. you ae vaccinated in
the community, you will need to report it to NIH (see Vaccinated in the Community above).

Requesting a Medical or Religious Exemption

Federal employees (including Public Health Service Commissioned Corps Officers) may request a medical
or religious exemption to this mandate in the Vaccination Status form
(https: ors.od.nih gou/Pagesreport.vaccination-receivedaspx); those requests will be rigorously
reviewed. Aftera federal employee submitsa request for exemption, they will be contacted once the
detailo the process are finalized. Federal employees denied a religious or medical exemption who
refuse to be vaccinated or provide proofofvaccination by November 22, 2021, may face disciplinary.
action up to and including removal from federal service.

OTHER NIN STAFF

Based on implementation requirements, contractors and other NIH staff (rainees, volunteers and
tenants) willbe asked to provide vaccination information (including possible requests for medical or
religious exemption) at later date. Covered contract employees must be fully vaccinated no later than
December 8, 2021. This means contractors must receive the last shot of the series no later than
November 24, 2021, to meet the fully vaccinated requirement by December 8, 2021. Additional
information regarding contracts will be forthcoming. Contractors who were vaccinated at the NIH may.
be asked by their employers to provide documentation to verify vaccination. Misplaced vaccination
cards can be downloaded from the Clinical Center Follow My Health App. Contractors should contact
their employers or Contracting Officer Representatives (COR) with questions.

Contractors, trainees, volunteers and tenants who have not been vaccinated are strongly encouraged to
get vaccinated. Please follow the instructions in the Not Yet Vaccinated’ section above.
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To: Stason, Jy <rSashcom>
Subject:PV:AckomedgemenException Reve

Date: 202110718 14405
priority: Nomal

Tope: tote

‘The latest (see below)

MatthewJ. Memoli, M.D., M.S,
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

EmaitPhone: PO]
Pager

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofts attachments is confidential and may
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

From: "edira’'PO]
Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 at 1:52 PM

To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIF/NIAID) [E]'FB]
Subject: Acknowledgement - Exception Request

Good afternoon,

OMS has indicated that you have requested an exception to the COVID-19 vaccination mandate. You
ar, therefore, in the exception process. No action i needed from you at ths time. While you ar in the
exception process, you will not be require to meet the November22, 2021, vaccination deadline



Title VI of the Civil Rights Act mandates that employers must make accommodations for an employee's.
disabilities and religious beliefs, as long as the accommodation does not impose an undue hardship on
the employer. All religious and medical exception requests will beconsidered, analyzed, and determined
on a case-by-case basis and in accordance with HHS, the EEOC and OMB guidelines. Processing.
‘guidelines are forthcoming from HHS; we respectfully request your patience and will notify you once we
have received them.

Please be assured your exception request will be processed in a timely manner and consistent with the
guidelines. At this time, we do not need you tosubmit any statements or supporting documentation.
Once we receive the HHSprocessing guidelines, you will receive further information about applicable.
requirements.
For additional federal guidance, review the Safer Federal Workforce Task Force Vaccination FAQs and
Whatyou shouldknowabout COVID19andthe ADA, RehabAct andother EEO laws.Ifyou haveany
further questions please email us at
Thank you for your patience.
Access and Equity Branch (A&E)
Division of Guidance, Education, and Marketing (GEM)
Office of Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion (EDI)
National Institutes of Health (NIH)
2 Center Dr., 3d Floor
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

Website: edi.nih.gov
Twitter: @nin_edi
Instagram: @nih_edi
YouTube: EDI Standard

Memol, Matthew (NIM/NIAID) (E) fo=ExchangeLabs/ou= Exchange Adnirisratve Group.A RE A ree

Recipient: Strasburg, Jenny <jennystrasburg@ws)com>
‘Sent Date: 2021/10/18 14:44:05



Fe sFrom: (YDIBOHFZIPOLTY en=Recientscn

Tor

Subject: Re: Reosonase Accommdaton formation
Date: 2021/10/18 11:16:00

priority: oma!
Tye: tote

ves

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
Email:
|S) Co—
Pager fo® 7]

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyof is attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
yourmailbox or any other storage devices. National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
onbehalf of NIAID.

From:
Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 at 11:17 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]"FFT]
Subject: Re: Reasonable Accommodation Information

got more forya

Can call? actually need some advice ~ Covid related



From: “Memali, Matthew (NH/NAID) (£1FFT]
Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 at 11:15 AM

pm]
Subject Re: Rezsaratle Accormmadation Information
PT ——
ashortaranaproce vo madin i netical and snare.
wae

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.
Director LID Clinical Studies Unit
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

coma sensitiv information. 1 should not be sed by anyone who sno he anginal intended
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
Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 at 11:13 AM

To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]"PFS]
Subject: Re: Reasonable Accommodation Information

Nota typo {FTEJot the same date.

rE a— 1022 AM (89 mi



[a]
AUTRES Time, our current guidelineshaveapproval up to October 25%. Wewish we had more information that
we could share with you. Currently, we are continuing 0 monitor recommendations from government and
health officals as guidance is changing frequency. Pease monitor the company wide communications as well
as the COVID-19 FAQs on the company website
We appreciate your patience.

Human Resources Team

From: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)(€]"FF|
Date: Friday, October 15, 2021 at 12:18 PM
To
Subject: Re: Reasonable Accommodation Information

That's strange.Maybe they mean 20227 Check with them\
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
Email pO]
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

From|
Date: Friday, October 15, 2021 at 12:08 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€)' BFT___________]
Subject: FW: Reasonable Accommodation Information



ries any sproved through October 25 2021

From:
Date: Friday, October 15, 2021 at 12:06 PM

J—]
Subject: Fwd: Reasonable Accommodation Information

—orvrdad message
PO—ome: Fo OTS TOT TEP
Sujck ResondleAccommodation formation
To
rom useFT]Sen harsdoyOeTITTIES A
Subject: Reasonable Accommodation Information

Your request to be exempt from receiving the vaccine has been approved through October 25,
2031 a long a th conto onpp approves semeelework for vou ele andvo

catfuciontyperformshe fll vespombies of sour posion. Sho you be avd0report 10a
company office site or governmentfacility, you must adhere and comply with all safety measures
including mask wearing, social distancing and receipt of a negative Covid test result within 3
ays afepovin sh oan. ow metais ve ou eceiation aestaion ith youa all
times while at a government facility.

You will also be required to complete a new accommodationform prior to October 26, 2021 for
consideration.

Respectfully.

BirDepartmentch, tnNAD) chron xchrg ntsGrog
Sonor (FATRtnemaog

EmBoJ—
TTT



Memo,Mathew (IWINIAD)(€ o=hangel abs ou= Exchange Adminrtive Group
a  ——

.
Subject: Rc eter

Date: 2021/10/15 08:52:47
priority: oma!
Tye: tote

1 edited the documents for you. shortened the exemption letter a bit. All the congressional
investigation stuff and case law makes it seem to much like someone else wrote it for you. Better to
leave that out andfocuson the religious aspect and make it seem morepersonal. That way they can't
question your sincerity

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
Email
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
Date: Friday, October 15, 2021 at 8:17 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]'BF]
Subject: Letter for]



Good morning Dr. Memoli,
Whenever you have time can you please review the 2 documents attached tothis email please.
1 have copied/pasted the letter you have sent me and also | have added addtional content (in blue) for
Your edits.

Thank you so much helping me to daft this etter and hopefully they will accept my request.

Memo, Mathew (INNA) [€) o=xchanglabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
Sender(SEOaeecomnsi

Re
wo

Recipient
‘Sent ate: 2021/10/15 06:52:47
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Tos wht cussed inmy communication

“Good morning,

I wanted to reach out to you regarding recent decisions and statements made in
response to SARS-COV-2 virus pandemic by NIH, CDC, and the administration. |

realize the enormous pressures that all of you have faced, and | would like to

continue to be as helpful as possible in our efforts in dealing with this
crisis. Therefore, | feel it is important that | attempt to briefly raise one of the
major concerns that | have at this time.

I have been studying intra-host viral evolution of RNA respiratory viruses as a
core part of my research since 2007, and from my experience and understanding

of the current data and biology; the current strategies of mass and mandated
vaccination is extraordinarily problematic, practically unrealistic, and possibly

detrimental.

Variants of RNA respiratory viruses as you know are to be expected, but they
only become dominant if the mutation gives the virus a fitness advantage. Early in
pandemics the mutations that take hold are ones that adapt the virus to humans
giving the virus a replicative advantage. As you are fully aware we saw this
happen very rapidly during the first monthsof the pandemic. A year later in this
late/post-pandemic period we now have variants taking hold that are not simple
human adaptation but are a response to immunity. These variants do not emerge
in the naive or unvaccinated but emerge in response to people with waning
immunity, those who have been previously infected or vaccinated. They can then
infect the naive and spread, but they emerged from those who were immune not



the unvaccinated naive. This was also to be expected based on everything we
know from RNA respiratory virus pandemics/epidemics of the past.

Vaccinating the naive does nothing to stop the spread of these variants because
You are always playing catch-up. In fact, it is possible that by vaccinating the naive
you are simply further selecting for these variants which will have an unknown
effect on the trajectory of the viral evolution. Under no man-made selection
pressures viral evolution will drive the virus to become more replicative and less
dangerous to humans. This is simple selection and logic. The virus wants to
replicate, and it can't replicate and spread if humans are dead or in an
ICU. Therefore, as in all past pandemics the viruses slowly change, become human
adapted to become more contagious, but less deadly. 1918 influenza is a perfect
example of that as there was no man-made pressures at that time and the virus
mutated, adapted to natural immunity through antigenic drift and circulated until
1957 with a far lower mortality rate than during the 1918 pandemic. Natural

immunity driving viral evolution and the invention of good supportive care such
as the invention of antibiotics improved the situation, not a vaccine.

In this case we are making certain mistakes that have been made with influenza
vaccination for the last few decades. We have a single antigen vaccine strategy
inducing limited immunity that is effective for a time in many, but then offers an
opportunity for the virus to evolve to evade this immunity as it wanes. The only
way this typeof vaccine strategy might work to stop a pandemic is if you are able
to vaccinate every person on earth at the exact same time (within days) with a
nearly 100% effective vaccine in all people, something that is completely
unrealistic. Otherwise, you have a situation where people have waning immunity
at different times and the virus is able to evolve and evade immunity.

At best what we are doing with mandated mass vaccination does nothing and
the variants emerge evading immunity anyway as they would have without the
vaccine. At worst it drives evolution of the virus in a way that s different from
nature and possibly detrimental, prolonging the pandemic or causing more
morbidity and mortality than it should. There is evidence that yearly flu
vaccination has done this during certain years, and further study is
necessary. Either way coercing or forcing people to take a vaccine can have
negative consequences from a biological, sociological, psychological, economical,
and ethical standpoint and is not worth the cost even if the vaccine is 100% safe.



Amore prudent approach that considers these issues would be to focus our
efforts on those at high risk of severe disease and death, such as the elderly and
obese, and do not push vaccination on the young and healthy any further. This
uses the vaccine for maximum benefit to reduce morbidity and mortality while
limiting the effect you are likely having on natural evolution of the virus and
development of a more robust immunity in the population. You also do not lose
political capital and trust of the public as has been happening with the current
strategy. In the meantime, our focus should be on two things. The development
of treatments for SARS-COV-2 and SIRS/sepsis as well as developing more broadly
protective beta-coronavirus vaccines that use multiple antigen strategies inducing
not only antibodies against a single antigen, but against multiple antigens as well
as inducing mucosal, cellular, and other forms of immunity more like the response
one has to a full infection. Vaccines such as this would likely be far more effective
in these situations and need to be aggressively pursued. Jeff Taubenberger and |
have been working on this and | know others are as well. In addition, | believe that
the new mandates are a major mistake and should be rescinded immediately. This
will not do any good and will cause biological and/or social harm to the medical
community and our country as a whole.

1am happy to discuss this further or offer my thoughts and expertise at any
time. Thank you for considering this and | hope you take it into account as you
discuss the current response with the CDC and current administration.”

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

EmaitPp® 1]
Phone:®
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Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofits attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from

out mlb or any ater soage devices. National Inte ofArey and Infectious Diseases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
onbehalf of NIAID.
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of Spike RBD antibodies than vaccine it is inducing other types of Spike antibodies, nucleocapsid

entirety of the virus at the site of infection is going to offer better long-term protection than just



emails. Original antigenic sin, having more antigens being presented, and mucosal immunity being more
durable and protective. So if you haven't looked atall the papers | previously sent and those emails
please do. Having said that we all nee torealize and accept that respiratory virus infections do not offer
Tong term sterilzing protection from infection and this s a significant problem we face. We all have:
numerous RSV, coronavirus, influenza and other respiratory virus infections in our lifetime. | even
published a study showing | could nfect people twice with the same influenza virus
hitps://academic.oup.com/cid/article/70/5/748/5429562 within a year Ultimately this is a complicated
topic with no simple answers and needs much more research to fully understand what protects people
from COVID and if we can even achieve good protection. This takes time and significant effort. We have
been trying to understand this with influenza for 100 years and we sil have a vaccine that isony 10-
60%effective depending on the year.

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
Email:5]
Phone: POT
—

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

Mel, atten (MIWINAID) (E) o= change bs ou= Exchange Admntrate Gro
Sender: (YORITi ntRecpenon(HemabeGog

Recipient: Srstur, Jenny <ennysasburg@wi com>
‘Sent ate: 2021/10/08 14:24:25

Delivered Date: 2021/10/08 14:24:24
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MatthewJ.Memoli, M.D., M.S.

Director, LIDClinical Studies Unit

Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Insitute of Health
MISC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203

UNITED STATES

Emit]
Phone: 06]
[oo—

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

From PTDate: Friday, October8, 2021 at 742 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (€]*BF]
Subject: Accommodation form

Hom]Sent: Rrsday Geer, TOT TAT



of 1]ee
This message is being sent on behalfofIT]

Team,

As mentioned a few weeks ago, the President announced a COVID-19 Acton Plan consisting ofa six-
pronged strategy to ensure the country uses every available tool to combat COVID-19, save lives, keep.
schools open, and protect the economy. Most recently, the Safer Federal Workforce Task Force
published furtherdetail and guidance, “COVID-19 Workplace Safety: Guidance for Federal Contractors
and Subcontractors,” on September 24.

Based on the above guidance,as a Covered Contractor, we must comply with the following:
« « All covered contractor employees are fully vaccinated for COVID-19 unless the employee is

legally entitled to an accommodation. Covered contractor employees must befully vaccinated
no later than December 8, 2021.

« « Allindividuals, including covered contractor employees and visitors, comply with published
CDC guidance for masking and physical distancing ata covered contractor workplace.

« « Designate a person or persons to coordinate implementationofand compliance with this
Guidance and the workplace safety protocols detailed herein at covered contractor workplaces.

What does this meanfof"_Jemployees?AITOJemployees will need to be fully
vaccinated by December 8, 2021, regardless of work location. All employees support an aspect of our
federal contracts and, therefore, will be required to observe this guidance. Anyone that would like to
request a medicalo religious exemption will need to complete the ADA Accommodation Request Form
located on the ADP website home screen for consideration.

Since individuals are considered fully vaccinated for COVID-19 two weeks after they have received the
second dose ina two-dose series, or two weeks after they have received a single-dose vaccine, to meet
the December 8 deadline individuals will need to receive their vaccinations by the following dates:

+ Moderna ~First-dose deadline October 27; the second-dose deadline November 24.
+ «Pizer-BioNTech — First-dose deadline November 3; the second-dose deadline by November 24.
+ 184 First (only)dose deadline November 24.

We are evaluating best practices for collecting individual vaccination information and will share more
details in the coming weeks on how employees should submit their personal vaccination information to
ensure compliance with the President’ Executive Order.
We understand there may be questions or concerns, so we have added a new section of FAQS specific to

this new guidance on our COVID-19 FAQs under “Vaccination Requirements.” You can also visit
the CDC's COVID-19 guidance regarding masking policies. For questions not answered in the FAQs, reach



out to your manager or the COVID-19 Response Teamat]
pe
Thank you for your understanding and cooperation. We will continue to share any addtional
AeTle rw

TRTE TE TY
Sender: BATTTeepen(Go

wT]sonoma: TER
oneness primate



TEee ——
TreTBHRICRE)1)mE oinchange iit

voEEE ee
oo Ee[ean sant
re —
a
SS
aii

ai

Thanks

MatthewJ.Memoli, M.D., M.S.
Dirctor LID Clea Stdies Urit
Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutesof Health

MSC 3203 33 North Dr

Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
UNITED STATES

Emailfo]
Phone: 6]
Pager:fo® 1]

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

From: "Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/8EP)(EF
Date: Thursday, October7, 2021 at 10:52 AM

To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]'0]
Ce: "Wendler, Dave (NIH/CC/BEP) (E]"
Subject: RE: Consult

intr:
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From: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]EE
To: Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/BEP) [€)EEE
Hi Holly,ifmtnaCT enesoDogTammeArmeeaiEEee.EaeMEE—.™TLCL,AEISSIPAIEEEERE



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
Pager: [9® 1]

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyof ts attachments is confidential and may
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

From: "Taylor, Holly (NW/CC/BE) 6]FT]
Date: Thursday, October 7, 2021 at 10:12 AMTorre, Warn (HHA) EFEB
Subject: Consult

wre
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Aihough greatly ppveciate your station, in my current capacitya3 researcher at Nam able
Provide vou with ting and mciclar you dese. ll UBStht Gv icomplkaons

Younad after fringrm COD that yo es with your phys hat he imme response 10
re vaincould igger mir ymproe i heyware mune modated Gen tnt yourow have
Tau aartiandth omsequences af sciaion nhs reustanc re onkroun,
ears resonablefo your physitan 1 wie you 3 eter asking fo 3 medial exemption rom he
acne mandate 101 inky 100d “bey of ete amser Youre og hough
tri las know tht nt al phyions and sclemit a5  hemdea htforane eve
hat acento shoud be  Pursonl chic bose on yur own informed dedionsfk an ben.

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
Email:[® 1]
Phone: PT]
 o—

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
Date: Wednesday, October 6, 2021 at 2:37 PM



To: "Memoli, Matthew (NI/NIAID)[EP]
Subject: Natural Immunity/ Mandatory Vaccine

Got aay sr.Tam a nea 5year0d bck female who resides nthe state ofNew Jersey.
113 COVIDNovember 2020 and fly recover
11000 numberof carci rete sues hat micscuauly isopeared, faction wasa 30%, vs were ot Lok perho And cher agar A5ues - bem aaEnam fie er Po re he S50 of 8 3rape, Deh EFSforos
am bing mandated tbe vacated hough my 15 and 9A ave ot cropped. 1 do understand there ae thrCometssi 3h uk the | bens resabbas
Lam looking or doctor wh wou conse my ndhidul sae, conduct 3.3 ater of ests t determine indeed can52 exuded rom tk the vacation
Peas advise you ae abi to provide that formation.
Lees to know aso.
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SentDate: 20211008 538.15
Delivered Date: 2021/1006 15:35:14
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Thankyou Holy,
1am no th aly on: have hat least ater employees ell me sir sore. One was he
emergency room due 10. pari ack
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
Phone
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

From: "Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/BEP) [E]'F___]
Date: Tuesday, Octaber 5, 2021 at 7:41 AM
To: "Memo, Matthew (NIH/NAD) [6]BE————————]
Subject: RE: Vacine mandates



1am sorry this ssue scausing you and your family so much distress

Holly Taylor, Pho, MPH
Department of Bioethics
Clinical Center
National Institutes of Health

EET

From: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 10:15 AM
To: Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/BEP) [E]
Subject: Re: Vacine mandates

Thanks Holly,

So for ourDClicenses and for hedJexemption they offered medical and religious
exemptions. The medical ones required avery specific diagnosis that is a clear contraindication of which

thereare very few. There should be more, but what i being accepted are very few. We applied for
religious exemptions based on our beliefs which | could explain, but you may not need that verbosity
now. Longand short of iti tha believe based on my faith that | must do what is mora, ethical, and
tight for myself and others. believe strongly tha thevaccine mandate is unethical and that the
Vaccines themselves in how they are being used may be doing more harm than good when it comes to
dealing with the pandemic based on my own analysis of the data as a 17 year expert in respiratory virus
infections. Mywife has her own reasons.

Anyway it has been reported in the news that DC has rejected the first 20 religious exemptions they.
reviewed and believe tha Dr. Fauci on TV over the weekend was basicaly telling these groups and
giving them an excuse not to accept religious exemptions. So we are expecting to be rejected. If rejected
my wie will se her ob having a devastating effect on us and her patients. In the meantime the Federal
Government have given me (and everyone else here) no clear information on how to apply for an
exemption and when 1 ask questions | ge the runaround and told they are wating to figure this
out. Needless to say we are not optimistic right now. Neither of us will gt vaccinate. Speaking for
myself believe | havea God given right to autonomy i this circumstance and there | clearly no moral or
ethical imperative to get this particular vaccine. As a physician and scientist believe as | wrote in my.
email to Dr. Fauci that usin these vaccines properly could be helpful, but wha they are doing with
them isincorrectand will lead to at best no benefit and at worst doing har. 1 also find Dr. Fauci making.
personal statementsabout individual freedoms to be highly unethical as a leaderof a major US.
government organization that has taxpayers of all stripes paying his salary. He has been behaving exactly
a5 was taught not o behave as a physician in medical school, a judgmental, paternalistic, and aloof
physician.
While ll of this is going on Dr Collins an the HHS secretary send out insulting and hypoeritcal emails

nearly daily on how they want to have a safe workplace, with equality, and diversity. Then today with
“Taking care of your well-being”. Well 1 am trying to do that, but apparently nobody in the hierarchy
really cares about our well-being or diversity. They just want to force vaccination. | have multiple other
employees who work with me or for me contacting me with similar concerns asking for advice. They are
scared to speak up and uetly have supported my more vocal approach. Thi has createda very



unpleasant working environmentand | have considered contacting the CIVIL office just assume they
won't take me seriously.

Matt

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.
Director, LID Clinical Studies Unit
LaboratoryofInfectious Diseases
National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
UNITED STATES
Email O__ —]
Phone:
Pager: 1]

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

From: “Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/BEP) [E]'F
Date: Monday, October 4, 2021 at 9:57 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NI/NIAID)[EFT]
Subject: RE: Vacine mandates

Mat

1 don't mind hearing from you. When we spoke about your wife's situation you had not yet heard
whether there were medical exceptionsto the vaccine mandate. |will assume byyour email that no
exceptions are allowed?

Holly

Holl Taylor, PhD, MPH
Department of Bioethics
Clinical Center
National Institutes of Health

EB"Po7



From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (€]
Sent: Monday, October 4, 2021 9:21 AM
To: Taylor, Holl (NIH/CC/BEP) (€]
Subject: Vacine mandates.

Holly,

As Dr. Fauci spent the weekend onTVstating that people should no longer have personal freedom to
make medicaldecisions and that he knows more about ther religion than they do
(http://www. con. com/ideos/politis/2021/10/03/sotu-dr-fauci elgion-vaccine-dana-bash.cnn) the
attached study was released. As you can see in the line | hghighted in the results the vaccine
effectiveness at preventing spread dropped off within 12 weeks from both Pfizer and the Astrazeneca
vaccine. Again this demonstrates that the vaccine mandates intended to stop spread or “protect the
Vaccinated from the unvaccinated”asthe President suggested does not do what they wish it did,
showing there i no ethical justification for forced vaccination. All of the data show that within 3-6
months vaccinated people can spread the viru, get sick wth the virus, become hospitalized with the
virus, and die fromthe virus a the exact same rate as those who are unvaccinated. | am sorry Holly, but
1 don't understand how the NIAID director can just independently say these things without some sort of
oversight. | don't understand how more people aren't up in arms about the ethics of all of this. | have
had to get ethics reviews before | did simple things that affected 2 people. His statements, decisions,
and advice affects millions. My wife is abou to lose her medical license and ob because of his
statements. have lostal faith in NIAID and NIH'sability to handle things properly. I isvery
disappointing. Again | am sorry you have been the target of my emails, but | am reaching out in hopes
someone can either explain to me what i going on or do something that can makea difference.

Matt

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.
Director, LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
National Institutes of Health
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
UNITED STATES
Email
Phone: 0&7
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
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Natt1 Men, M.D. MS
Director, LIDClinical Studies Unit
Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious DiseasesNational Insite of HesMSC 3203 33 Noth Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
UNITED STATES
Email:6— 1]
hone
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

From:Dee rity Goer. ITA257
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (E]'FT]
Subject: FW: From the NIH Director: CORONAVIRUS UPDATE: Vaccination Mandate

“This one looks ike | (and other contractors) need to request that medical or religious exemption
now...so that we can receive the exemption by Dec. 8".

tamresdng ht conc



Thoughts?

From: NIH ExecutiveSecretariatfT]
Date: Friday, October 1, 2021 at 2:43 PM

To: List NIH-ALL-STAFF.
Subject: From the NIH Director: CORONAVIRUS UPDATE: Vaccination Mandate
Dear NIH Family:

want to focus ths email on a topic thats on top of the minds ofall our staff — the federal COVID-19
vaccination mandate. On Wednesday, the NIH Offic of Research Services (ORS) issued an emall with
more information about thi new requirement. This information aso can be found on the Vaccinstion
Requirements intranet page. Below s asummary of updates for quick reference, but | encourage you to
review the more detailed information.

Federal Employees:

«+ are covered by the Executive Order, which includesall NIH federal employees. That means
employeesar required to be fully vaccinated or have an NIH approved medica or religious.
exemptionby November 22, 2021. To meet thi deadiin, you must receive your ast vaccine
dose no later than November5.
+ who were full vaccinated at NIH do not need to take any action at this ime, as NIH hasa
recordofyour vaccination.

+ + who were fully vaccinated in the community (not at NIH), can now report proof via the
Vaccination Status onine form, Thanks to the manyofyou who have already taken this action.

«+ who want to request a medica or religious exemption should us the Vaccination Status
online form which allows users to check a box for either exemption. Such exemptions will
recur individual review. HHS is developing guidance on exemptions, and the NIH Equity,
Diversity, and Inclusion Office will follow up with those requesting exemptions when that
guidance is provided. In the meantime, here is information about COVID-19 and Workplace:
Accommodations

» «who previously reported your vaccination in the community (not at NIH) should have received
an email on September 29 from OMSCovidVaccineProgram that included a custom lnk (us for
you) to update your vaccination information and upload documentation.

Comractors:
+ + who are covered by the Exccuive Order mustbe fully vaccinated of have received an NIH-
approved medica or religious exemption by December 8, 2021, whichmeansthe ast dose must
be received no later than November 26, 2021

+ + who were fully vaccinated at NIH do not nee totake any action at tis time, as Ni has
record of your vaccination

= + should not report vaccination received in the community to NIH at this time. Additonal
information abou required contractor actions, including requests for exemptions, wil be
forthcoming.



Tainees Volunteers, ng nan
+ «Nis tl determining how the federal acination mandate affect tances olunteer, and

{enants. we wil pode more information to these sf5 soo a comes valle
INH staf federal employees, contractors, trainees, volunteers,an tenants) who are not yet
Vaccinated can schedule a CVI13 vane appenioens ot MIL.
We wil ave further nfortion soo about the possibilty of oostrshts for thse who ae elgble
and were original mized more tha sx month go with rzer. Stay tuned an that ane.
sone ile science tidbit am excited tose today’ Phase 3a report rom Merck and Ridgeback
iothrapeuticstha an oral ntvira agent calcdupedoced osptalizaions by 50% wher
vento highs outpatients wit recent agnosis of COVD-I. (1 happy fo not that malupiravic
was originally developed by NIH-grantee Emory University.) The company plans to submit data soon to
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration. If it is truly safe and effective and FDA grants emergency use
authorization, it woul be €at o have an ral medication ke tis avaliable. but ets be lear — he
most important action we ca l ake right now fo pevent the lease in th ret place, and that's
hat th actin do.
We will continue to keep you prise 35 we receive additonal information abut th vaccination
mandate. With harioh tanks or llou do,
Francs. Clins MD, Ph.
NH Director

ea,te(HMA)6o-oo xrgs issGop
‘Sender: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn-
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November8, 2021,tomeetthe ulyvacatedrequirement byNovember 22, 2021. This requiem apples tallNIHfederal
employees,icing thoseworkingont at an NIN acy,maxim teewcrk an remotely.New NIHfederalemployeeswho.
Sarthiourof utyaferNovember 22, 2021,wil need obe ulyvacatedprior tothe start date ules approvedfra
medica orreliousexemptionbyNIH.

VaccinatedstNIK
Federalemployees (inducingPubicHealthSeniceCommissionedCorps Offers)whowere ful vccinatedat NIH dont

needto take anyaction a is time as NIN has a recordofyourvaccination. Federal employees who receved a partolvaccination
NIH (onedose na two-dos srs) areno consideredfly vaccinate. Ifyousllneedyourseconddos,you ca sched an

Sppcintment tNIN, 1 oneofyour wocoses was recéned nth commundy, htdos mus be reported 1 MI. Pes olowthe
instructions inthe Vaccinated nthe Commundy’section o his ema.
VoccnateditheCommunity

Federalemployees (indudingPublicHealthSeniceCommissionedCorps Offers)whowere flyvcciated inthe commas
(bX NIH) and previously Submited anonline vaccination orm wil rece anama fom“OMSCovVaccnePrograntwitha
une nk (on tbeusedbytherecent oftheema) updateyour Informationandsub your profofvaccination spart
ofthe new requicement. If youdo ot receiveanemaibyOctobe 1, 2021,Youmayusethe nk othe VaccinationStatus fom to
Submit this formation: tps:ors. 00h govPagesreport vaccination ecened3px.

Federalemployees (inducingPubl HealthSeviceCommissionedCorps Officers)whowere fly vacated inthe community
30d cdntsubmitanonlinevaccination orm wil need 0uploadprofofvaccinationandcompet theVaccinationSatsform:
HE: 0011 GOVPOS OTVOCCHOON ECENCA53K.

Profof vaccination mustbesubmited andreceived ithe systemno aterthanNovember 2,2021.
GetVaccinated
Federalemployees (inducingPublcHealthSeviceCommissionedCorps Officers)whohavenck received a COVID-19vaccineorreceed one dos of toseseries at NIHcan tl get vaconated at NIHbyappointment. You ca schedule an ppomment
SENNinteewars

1)Register andscheduleanne (tpsiuscca gov).
2)Cal 301-480-8990(pres 4)tospeskto an NIHOccupation!MedicalServic (OMS) stafmember (Interpretiveservices are

vata).3) Email OMSCOVIDVacdneProgram@maila gov.
You ascan etvaccinated nyourcommunitybygingto tp:fw.vaccines.govor texting yourzpcodeto438829,chwil eurthUecosetvaccinationses near You.I you ae Vaconated ithe community,youwilneed 0report 0

NIN (sce Vaccinated i the Community bore).
Requesting 2 Medal a Religious Exemption
Federalemployees (inducingPubl Healt SevceCommissionedCorps Officers)mayrequest a medial religous.

‘exemptiontothismandateintheVaccinationStatus fom (nts:orsod golPages report vaccination receed spn) those
requests wil be rigoousyreviewed.After a federal employeesubs a request forexemption, heywilbecontactedonc the
Geta ofthe proces re finalzed. Federalemployeesdenieda rious ormedicalexemption who refusetobevaccinatedo
provide profof vaccinationbyNovember22, 2021,may ace dscpiaryaconup toand inchingremoval rom federalsevice.

OTHER NHSTAFF
Baseon implementation requirement,contractors and ther NIN staff(trainees, volunteersand tenants) wi be askedto

providevaccination formation (ncugposs requestsfor medalor relglous exemption) at a aterdae,Coveredcontract
employeesmustb flyvaconated o ter ranDecember 8, 2021. Tsmeanscontractorsmustrece he lastshotoftesries
noatrthanNovember24,2021, tmeetthe full vaccinate requementbyDecember 8,2021. Addtonal formation regarding
Contractswilbeforthcoming. Contractorswhowerevacated atth NIKmaybeaskedbytheremployers 0provide
‘Gocumentatonto verily vaccination. Hipaced vocanaton cardscanbedownlode fromthe CalCentrFolow MyHealth 409.
Contractorsshould contact theiemployers o ContractingOfficer Representatives (COR)with questions.

Contractorstrainees, vluntcers andtenantswho avenobeen vaccinated aestrongly encouraged t get vaconated. Please
follow the striction in theNot Yet Vaccinated ection above.

ADDITIONALRESOURCES.
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Thanks,an

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.

Director, LIDClinical Studies Unit

Laboratory of Infectious Diseases

National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Discases
National Institutes of Health

MSC 3203 33 North Dr

Bethesda, MD 20892-3203NITED STATES
Email [08 1]
Phone, FT]
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Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofis attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Discases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalfofNIAID.

From: OMSCovidVaccineProgram <OMSCovidVaccineProgram@mail.nih. gov>.
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 8:17 PM
‘To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'FX®______]OMSCovidVaccineProgram
<OMsCovidVaccineProgram@mail.nih.gov>
Ce: "McGowan, Colleen (NIH/OD/ORS) [€]"
Subject: RE: Vaccine mandate and exceptions

Matt,

1 have received and passed along your detailed information to my leadership, OHR and EDI. HHS is
developing department.wide Religious Accommodation policy and procedures, and the NIH is
developinga process to review medical exemption requests. Your question willbe forwarded to EDI for
further review. Ifyou are expecting to make a request for medical orreligious exemption, please
continue to complete the form and indicate that information there, as that way your possible request
will be addressed promptly upon receipt of the policy and procedures. Inthe meantime, please visit the
following U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission's webpage to learn more about Workplace
Religious Accommodation: htps://ww.ceac. gov/laws/guidance/what-youshould-know- workplace
religious accommodation,
“This form was designed to collect the names of those wishing to request an exemption and then once
the process was finalized, you would receive additional information. We are working very hard to ensure
thisis done consistently across the board, as its sensitive and really important to do right.

“This information i not being widely shared and if you are already vaccinated no details are shared, only
thatyou are compliant with the requirements fo vaccination. | hope this has helped to address your
concerns. Please reach out directly if you have additional questions that | may be able to answer, or
forward along to someone who can.

Sincerely,
Jessica

1fyou ae receiving this email outside of your typical working hours, | hope you feel no pressure to read
or respond until your schedule and workload permit

Jessica McCormick-El, Ph.D. SMINRCM), CBSP, REP



Director, Division of Occupational Health and Safety

National Institutes of Health
POJoffe)
pl
Pronouns: she, her, ers

[=1 Text Description automaticaly generated

rom: Meal, Matthew (NIH/NIID) (£1TFT]
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 12:48 PN
To: OMSCovidaccineProgram <OMSCovidVaccineProgram@mai. nih gov>
Subject: Re: Vaccine mandate and exceptions

Good afternoon,
This is not satisfactory. | am being asked to provide private medical informationon my vaccine status
and then my own persona religous, mora, and ethical beliefs to my employer. feel have egal ght
10 know who | am going to be providing that information to, how its going to be used, and what the
process will be prior to submitting what many would consider sensitive information. | do not make a
Rabi of discussing my personal religious beliefs at work o my medical history, and certainly not without
knowing to whom | am providingi o. | think my questions ae reasonable and deserve ananswer. |
would lke to speak t someane as soon 25 possible to address my questions so tht | can properly
engage in the process | have been required to engage in and provide the appropriate information.
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
Phone: 0]
Pager]



Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofits attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from

Your mboxo any other erage devices. National Itt ofAllergy and Infections Diseass
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalfofNIAID.

From: OMSCovidVaccineProgram <OMSCovidVaccineProgram@mail.nih.gov>

Date: Wednesdor, September 20,2021 a 11:54 AM
To: "Mem, Matthew (NINA) (6[15]
Subject: RE: Vaccine mandate and exceptions

HeloOr Memol,
Thank you or your questions, We can only fe the folowing information at ths te:
Federal employees (ncuing Public Heath Sic Commissioned Corp Officers) may request a medi
or lgion emption to ths manne nthe Vaccinaon Sos form
(https://ors.od.nih.gov/Pages/report-vaccination-received.aspx); those requests will be rigorouslyTevewed Aer a fedora emplves submits3 requestor cxempion, hoy will b contacted once
etalof th races ae fnlaed. Federal employes denied a religous or mecca exemption wha
Tete tobeecm of provid root of vacnaion by November 23, 2031, may feicington uptoand including removal rom federal seve:
Aer submission of an exception reques, you wil be contacted by th party who willbe reviewing the
Tew ou ca poe aesions abut th proces a that me.
ind egards,
The OMS COVID Vaccine Program
CUD Vagimton antb sat
Nik Vaccine £20
rom: Memo, Matthew (NIAID) |
Som Wecnesioy,Sepembor 25,2001 10HTor OMSConVacieprogram <OMSCoutaecieprogtom@mai ih go>
Sebjecs acne mandate ond xcptons
Good marin,
Ale receiving th email day regarding the vaccine reporting and exception process had umber

of auestion. sled tn umber rovded nth eval whic wos occupations heath who then
Teed meoi ama res ere are myaeons:

1. » The email stated that exception requests will be “rigorously reviewed". Who will perform this.Teens Cot you lease 1 hessniu postions and rove thei redentol and



backgrounds? This should be transparentasthey willbe determining if a person's religious or
personal beliefs are valid in regard to this issue? Without this type of transparency the process
may seem veryarbitrary and discriminatory.

2. +1fan exception s denied will there be an appeals process?If so how wil that be done and has
that process been determined?

3. «fan exception s denied and the employee wishes not to be vaccinated it states that
disciplinary action will be taken. Who will determine what tha disciplinary action will be? How
will it be determined? On what grounds will a Federal GS employee be able to be terminated
without making reasonable accommodation?

4. + Given Dr Colin's clear dedication of equality, diversion, inclusion, and providinga harassment
free workplace as he described in his video that accompaniesthe antinarassment training we.
are all currently required to take, how does threatening people to get a vaccine or lose their job
fitinto that paradigm? Is that not harassment? Is it not creating a hostile workplace based on
someone's scientific, religious, ethical, or moral beliefs?

5. «Tomy knowledge (1 asked them) NIH bioethics has not been consultedatall regarding the
ethical natureof this mandate for SARS-COV2 vaccination. Given that this s the case does
anyone within DOH, or NIH as a whole think maybe a serious discussion with bioethicists should
take place before coercing employees to getavaccine?

Thank you for considering my questions. am seriously concerned about the direction we have gone in
2021 in regard to this violation of medical autonomy, return to paternalistic medicine of ld, and
coercion without any legitimate debate or discussion. These questions | believe need to be addressed
immediately.

Thank you,
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
Email:[0
Phone: [007]
Pager: [OO 7]

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

Emailpo 1]one
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

From: "Memoli, Matthew (NH/NAID)(FFT
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 12:48 PM

To. OMSCovVateinerrogram <OMSComdaccneProgram@mainih gov
Subject: Re: Vaccine mandate and exceptions



Good afternoon,

“This is not satisfactory. | am being asked to provide private medical information on my vaccine status
and then my own personal religious, moral, and ethical beliefs to my employer. | feel I have a legal right
to know who | am going to be providing that information to, how it is going to be used, and what the
process will be prior to submitting what many would consider sensitive information. | do not make a
habit of discussing my persona religious beliefs at work or my medical history, and certainly not without
Knowing to whom | am providing i to. think my questions are reasonable and deserve an answer. |
would like to speak to someone as soon as possible to address my questions so that | can properly
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
Email:6 7]
Phone: PO]
Pager BE

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

From: OMSCovidVaccineProgram <OMSCovidVaccineProgram@mail.nih gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 11:54 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'BF]
Subject: RE: Vaccine mandate and exceptions

Hello Or. Memoli,

Thank you for your questions. We can only offer the following information at this time:

Federal employees (including Public Health Service Commissioned Corps Officers) may request a medical
or religious exemption to this mandate in the Vaccination Status form



(https://ors.od.nih.gou/Pages/report-vaccination-received.aspx); those requests will be rigorously
reviewed. After a federal employee submitsa request for exemption,theywill be contacted once the
detailsofthe process are finalized. Federal employees denied a religious or medical exemption who
refuse to be vaccinated or provide proof of vaccination by November22, 2021, may face disciplinary.
action up to and including removal from federal service.

After submission of an exception request, you will be contacted by the party who will be reviewing the
request. You can pose questions about the processat that time.

Kind regards,

‘The OMS COVID Vaccine Program
COVID-19Vaccination Plan for NIH Staff
NIH Vaccine FAQs

From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (E)F
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 10:41 AM.
To: OMSCovidVaccineProgram <OMSCovidVaccineProgram@mail.nih gov>
Subject: Vaccine mandate and exceptions

Good morning,

After receiving the email today regarding the vaccine reporting and exception process | had a number
of questions. | called the number provided in the email which was occupational heath who then
referred me to this email address. Here are my questions:

1. « The email stated that exception requests will be “rigorously reviewed". Who will perform this
review? Could you please list those individuals positions and provide theircredentialsand
backgrounds? This should be transparentas they will be determiningif a person's religious or
persona beliefs are valid in regard to this issue? Without this type of transparency the process.
may seem veryarbitrary and discriminatory.

2. + If an exception s denied will there be an appeals process? If so how will that be done and has.
that process been determined?

3. + If an exception is denied and the employee wishes not to be vaccinatedit states that
disciplinary action will be taken. Who will determine what that disciplinary action will be? How
wilt be determined? On what grounds willa Federal GS employee be able to be terminated
without making reasonable accommodation?

4. + Given Dr Collin's clear dedication of equality, diversion, inclusion, and providingaharassment
free workplace as he described in his video that accompanies the antiharassment trainingwe.
are all currently required to take, how does threatening people to get a vaccine or lose their job
fitinto that paradigm? Is that not harassment? Is it not creating a hostile workplace based on
someone's scientific, religious, ethical, or moral beliefs?

5. + To my knowledge (1 asked them) NIH bioethics has not been consulted at all regarding the
ethical natureof this mandate for SARS-COV2 vaccination. Given that this is the case does
anyone within DOH, or NIH as a whole think maybe a serious discussion with bioethicists should
take place before coercing employees to geta vaccine?
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Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.

Director, LIDClinical Studies Unit
Laboratory ofInfectious Diseases
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health

MSC 3203 33 North DrBethesda, MD 20092203
UNITED STATES

Phone:

Pager

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyof its attachments is confidential and mayconti seit information. shoud nt b ed by avon who fo ste anil end
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
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ISubject: FI: Vacae mandate av exceptions

Date: 202109729 16:05:52
priority: oma!

Type: tote

Heres the email exchange | had today. To me this is sad that it has come to this. They don't even know.
how to answer my questions.

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
Email:pO]
Phone: [00]
Pager 00 7]

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

From: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)(ETD
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 12:48 PM
To: OMsCovidVaccineProgram <OMSCovidVaccineProgram@mailnih.gov.
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
to know who | am going to be providing that information to, how its going to be used, and what the
process will be prior to submitting what many would consider sensitive information. | do not make a



habit of discussing my personal religious beliefs at work or my medical history, and certainly not without
knowing to whom | am providing it to. | think my questions are reasonable and deserve an answer. |
would ke to speak to someone as soon as possibe to address my questions so that | can properly
engage in the process | have been required to engage in and providethe appropriate information.

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
Emilfo]
Phone: fF]
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

From: OMSCovidVaccineProgram <OMSCovidVaccineProgram@mail.nih. gov>
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 11:54 AM
To: "Memal, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E)"[TT]
Subject: RE: Vaccine mandate and exceptions

Hello Or. Memoli,

Thank you for your questions. We can only offer the following information at this time:

Federal employees including Public Health Service Commissioned Corps Officers) may request a medical
or religious exemption to this mandate in the Vaccination Status form
(bttps//ors.od ni. gov/Pages/reportvaccination. received. asp); those requests will be rigorously
reviewed. Aftera federal employee submits a request for exemption,they willbe contacted once the
detailothe process are finalized. Federal employees denieda religious or medical exemption who
refuse to be vaccinated or provide proof of vaccination by November 22, 2021, may face disciplinary.
action up to and including removal from federal service.



After submission of an exception request, you will be contacted by the party who will be reviewing the
request. You can pose questions about the process at that time.

Kind regards,

‘The OMS COVID Vaccine Program
COVID-19Vaccination Plan for NIH Staff
NIH Vaccine FAQs

From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (E)FE
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 10:41 AM.
To: OMSCovidVaccineProgram <OMSCovidVaccineProgram@mailnih.gov>
Subject: Vaccine mandate and exceptions

Good morning,

Aer receiving the email today regarding the vaccine reporting and exception process | had a number
of questions. | called the number provided in the email which was occupational health who then
referred me to this email address. Here are my questions:

1. + The email stated that exception requests will be “rigorously reviewed’. Who will perform this
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

2. «If an exception is denied will there be an appeals process? If so how will that be done and has.
that process been determined?

3. + If an exception is denied and the employee wishes not to be vaccinatedit states that
disciplinary action will be taken. Who will determine what that disciplinary action will be? How
will it be determined? On what grounds willa Federal GS employee be able to be terminated
without making reasonable accommodation?

4. + Given Dr Collin's clear dedication of equality, diversion, inclusion, and providingaharassment
free workplace as he described in his video that accompaniesthe antinarassmenttrainingwe.
are al currently required to take, how does threatening people to get a vaccine or lose their job
fitinto that paradigm? Is that not harassment? Is it not creatinga hostile workplace based on
someane’s scientific religious, ethical, or moral beliefs?

5. = To my knowledge (1 asked them) NIH bioethics has not been consulted at al regarding the
ethical nature of this mandate for SARS-COV2 vaccination. Given that this is the case does
anyone within DOH, or NIH as a whole think maybe a serious discussion with bioethicists should
take place before coercing employees to getavaccine?

“Thank you for considering my questions. | am seriously concerned aboutthe direction we have gone in
2021 in regard to this violation of medical autonomy, return to paternalistic medicine of old, and
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
NISC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
UNITED STATES

Emily]
Phone;
Pager: pO]

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
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Matthew J. Memoli, M.D, M.S.
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



From: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)(ED
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 at 10:40 AM
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
ofquestions. | called the number provided in the email which was occupational health who then
referred me to this email address. Here are my questions:

1. + The email stated that exception requests willbe “rigorously reviewed. Who wil perform this
review? Could you please lst those individuals positions and providetheir credentialsand
backgrounds? This should be transparent asthey will be determining if a person's religious or
personal beliefs are valid in regard to this issue?Without this type of transparency the process
may seem veryarbitrary and discriminatory.

2. +1fan exception s denied will there be an appeals process? If so how wil that be done and has
that process been determined?

3. «fan exception s denied and the employee wishes not to be vaccinated it sates that
disciplinary action willbe taken. Who will determine what tha disciplinary action will be? How
will it be determined? On what grounds willa Federal GS employee be able to be terminated
without making reasonable accommodation?

4. + Given Dr Colin's clear dedication of equality, diversion, inclusion, and providinga harassment
free workplace as he described in his ideo that accompanies the antiharassment training we
are all currently required to take, how does threatening people to get a vaccine or lose their job
fitinto that paradigm? Is that not harassment? Is it not creating a hostile workplace based on
someone's scientific, religious, ethical, or moral beliefs?

5. «Tomy knowledge NI bioethics has not been consulted at al regarding the ethical nature of
this mandate for SARS-COV2 vaccination. Given that this i the case does anyone within DOH, or
Ni a5 2 whole think maybea serious discussion with bioethicists should take place before
coercing employees to get a vaccine?

Thank you for considering my questions. | am seriously concerned about the direction we have gone in
2021 in regard to thi violation of medicalautonomy, return to paternalistic medicine of old, and
coercion without any legitimate debate o discussion. These questions | believe need to be addressed
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

Ena
Phone PT]
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
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Federalemployees(nungPubl Heath Service CommissionedCorpsOfficers)whowere fullyvaccinatedatNIHdonotneed
takeanyactionatthis ime a NIHhas recordofyou vaccination.Fedral emplojeeswhoreceived 2pravacsnation at NIH

(onedose n'atwo-dos series) rentconser flyvaccinate. I you tl needyourseconddose,you cansche an
ppcintment stNI.If oneofyour twodoses was cen nthe commundy,thtdose ust.be reported 1 NIH.Peelowthe

Inkrctons Inthe VaccinatedInthe Commi sectionofthisema.
Vaccinated in the Community

Fodera employee (dung Public HeatSeviceCommissionedCopsOficers)whowerefullyvaccinated i thecommunity
(ot ot NIN)and previouslySubmited an online vaccination or wil reneanemafom “ONSCOVAVBCEnEProgron”wiha
une nk (on tobeusedbytherecien oftheema) ©updateyour Information andsub your profofvaccaton 3 partofthenew requirements. If youGo otreceive an emai byOctober 1, 2021,youmayus ie Ik tthe vaccinationStasfom to
Sub this formation: tp:ors. od. go Pagesreport vaccinationeee 5p
Fodera employes (ndingPublic Heath SenviceCommissionedCorpsOfer)whowerefullyvaccinated i thecommunity
nd ddntsubmitanonlinevaccination orm wil needtouploadprofofvaccination andcompet the VaccinationSatsform:
itp: 00.1 go]Pages report vaccination eceedsp.
Proofofvaccination mustbesubmitedand received I the ystem no aterthanNovember 2, 2021.
GetVaccinated
Federalemployee(dungPubl Hea ServiceCommissionedCorpsOffers) whohvenot received a COVID-19vaccineo

receivedonedoseof 2to-doseseries at NIHcan tl get vacated at NIHby appointment, You can sched an apponmentat
NIHintree ways:

1) Regster and schedule anne (tps: Cieccihgovcc).
2) Gall 301-480-899 (res 4 ospeak0.30NIH OccupationalMedial Service (OMS) staffmember(Interpretivesenvices re

vatabl),3) Emad OMSCOVIDVoccineProgram@mal. nin gov.
Youdso cangetvaccinated inyourcommunitybyong10NES: iene.90Or texting Your zp code to 43882,which

ilTetumthe ve dosestvaccination esneryu. Iyou revconated nthe community,youwlneed report £10NIK
{520VoccnateditheCommunity above).

Requesting aMedalorReligiousExemption
Fodera employes(dungPublic Heath SeviceCommissionedCorpsOfer)mayrequest3 medical o reigousexemption to
ismandatethe VacanatonStatus form (Ns: 00.1ih60 Pages report waccinton Cen 5px) thserequestswil be

rigorous reviewed.Ae federalemployeesubs request orexemption,theywilbecontactedoncethedetail of the
process ar inazed.Federal employeesdenieda riousomedicalexemption whorefusetobe vaccinatedorprovideprofof
Vaccination byNovember2, 2021, may foc dicplnary actionup toandincluding removal fromfederalsevice.

OTHER NIH STAFF
Basedon implementation requirements, contractors andoesNIN staff (anes,volunteers and tents)wil be asked 0

provide vaccination formation (ncuingpossible requests ormeloreligousexemption) at a aterdae.Coveredcontract
employeesmustb fly vaconatedno ter hanDecember 8, 2021. Th meanscontractorsmustrecivethe lastshotoftheseries
nolatrthanNovember24,2021, tmetthe fll vaccate requirementbyDecember 8,2021 Addtona formation regardingContractsil beothcomng, Contraciorswhower vaccinated tth NINmaybeaskedbytherempoyers 0provide
Gocumenttontoveryvaccination, Miplacedvaconation card ca bedownloadedfrom te CalCentrFolowMyHeath 409.Contractorsshoudcontact thremployers or ContractingOfficer Representatives (COR)wih questions.
Contractors,trainees,volunteers andtenant whohavenotbeevaccinated restronglyencoursged tgetvacnaed, lease

follow the incon nthe Not Yet Vaccinated section above.

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES
Moreinformation about feralvacationrequirementsisavolble onth follwingses:

= NI Vaccination Requirement: tps femployees.ih gopages/Coronaius vaccination requirementsasp
=SaferFederal Workforce Overview: Nps: jwsafefedertworklore gov/oveven



= Safer COVID Federal Workforce FAG: hips: safrfderawrklorcegovfagvaccinations/
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Here is the letter as discussed. The part you will likely be most interested in is under #2. Of course |edhehse for hm
‘This was submitted here as per the requirement: https://doh.force.com/ver/s/vaccinereporting

wa

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

Emailp® 1]
Phone: PO]
 C—

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
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‘Sent Date: 2021/09/28 10:04:23
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ml #2 below

MatthewJ Memoli, MD. MS
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

Emaitfo]Phone
Pager: PO]

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

From: "HHS News (HHS/ASPA)EI]
Reply-To: "HHS News (HHS/ASPA)"
Date: Friday, September24, 2021 at 4:42 PN
Tor List HHS NEWSALL
Subject: Vaccination verification

Dear HHS Family,
Earlier this month, President Biden issucd two executive orders: The first requires federal employees to
Eo daly vanconsd soe CONIA: and ho veend snes som atoe ovain wrkts
safety guidance for federal contractors.



hese policies will ito fect on November 22, 2021 for federal employees and sarting on October
15,2021 for federal contractors, and their purpose is simple: 0 protect the health and safety ofthe federal
workforce and the health and safety ofthe membersofthe public with whom you may interact. That
remains our top priority.

To comply with the President's dirctive, HHS will begin vaccination verification efforts a carly as next
week, and continue them ona rolling bass. Your Operating or Saff Division will share more detailed
information about these plans, as they relate to you and your office.

As a reminder, “fully vaccinated” means you are:

+ + Two wesks out from your second dose ofa two-dose vaccine series (Modern, Pfizer
BioNTechy, or

* + Two weeks out from a single-dose vaccine (Johnson &Johnson/Janssen).

Below isa lst ofdates to help you plan your schedule and meet the November 22, 2021 deadline. Fora
listofacceptable supporting documentation of vaccination, please see my email from last week, which
may be found on our HHS “Your Workplace” Intranet page.+*

« + October 11: First-dosedeadline (Moderna COVID-19 vaccine).
+ + October 18: Firs-dose deadline (Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine).
«+ November 8: Second-dose deadline (for Moderna and Pfizer-BioNTech).

« + November 8: First (only)-dose deadline (or Johnson and Johnson [1&1] Janssen COVID-19
vaceine).

« +November 22: Covered federal employees must be fully vaccinated.
« + By Start Date: New employees need tobe fully vaccinated by their start date or November 22,

2021 - whichever is late.
‘We have received questions from manyofyou along the following lines: are there any legal exceptions
for certain individual, and what are the consequencesofmissing the November 22, 2021 deadline to get
fully vaccinated without an exception? All federal employees must be fully vaccinated unless they receive
a legal exception, i.., a reasonable accommodation for a disability or sincerely held religious belicf,
practice, or observance.Ifa federal employee misses the deadline to become fully vaccinated or does not
provideproofofvaccination withouta legal exception,disciplinary action may resul. Additonal
information on legally required exceptions will be provided as soon as possible.

Remember, COVID-19 vaccines ar free and widely available any federal employee can receive their
vaccine during duty time, andi ligible for administrative leave t0 accompany family members for thir
vaccinations.

1you nced a COVID-19 vaccine, please vist Vaccines gov to find a COVID-19 vaccine location near
‘you. If you lost your vaccination card, or never received one, please visit the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC) website for guidance.

Below are resources on best public health practices and additional information related to COVID-19
vaccinations, workplace safety, and retum to workplace planning:



+ Your COVID-19Vaccination | CDC
+ + When You've Been Fully Vaccinated | CDC
 « Erequently Asked Questions (FAQ) | Safer Federal Workforce Task Force:

We all havea critical role to play in meeting this deadline. By getting vaccinated, you are helping us
fulfill our commitment to the health and safetyof ourworkforce—and setting an example for the nation.
You are also making sure we send a clear message to our federal partners and to other stakeholders: HHS
continues to follow thescienceand remains committed to ending this pandemic.
‘Thank you for your patience and professionalism as we work through this process. You are stewards of
our nation’s health and well-being, and your efforts are saving and improving lives every single day.
Please stay safe and take careofone another. As Secretary Becerra and Deputy Secretary Palm remind
me each day, weare a family, and we will get through this together.
Be Well and Stay Safe,
Cheryl R. Campbell
Assistant Secretary for Administration

**Hyperlinks with asterisks next to them can only be viewedif you're logged into VPN.

“Pleas note you are receiving this cil because you are using an email account supported bythe DeparmentofHealth and
Human Services, HHSNews cannot remove yon from his cai list. lease do no respond 0 tis email. 1 youhave questions or
comments regardingthecontent ove, please contact thesponsoringorganization sid. 1you would ike 0 submit 3 message
Tor HHSNewsdispersal. please mai115 New 2h co. Think you
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Subject: Fi: COVID-19voces

Date: 2021/0928 9:51:27
priority: Normal
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Email #1 below

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
Email:06 7]
Phone:©
Pager:

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and any ofits attachments is confidential and may
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

From: "HHS News(HHS/ASPA)"EO]
Reply-To: "HHS News (HHS/ASPA)"
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 at 2:31 PM
To: List HHSINEWS-ALD]
Subject: COVID-19 vaccines

Dear HHS Team,

Last week, President Biden sined two executive orders requiring COVID-19 vaccination or federal
employees and compliance with certain workplace safety guidance for contractors. The government.
wide vaccination requirement wil go into effect on November 22, 2021 ~ meaning that everyone should
befull vaccinatedby this date, other than in limited circumstances where the law requires an



exception. We will share further information about the reasonable accommodation process for these
limited circumstances in the coming weeks.

Hereare deadlines -- by vaccine manufacturer - to help you plan your schedule to meet the November
22,2021 timeline:

+ + October 11: irst-dose deadline (Moderna COVID-19 vaccine).
+ October 18: First-dose deadline (Pfizer-BioNTech COVID-19 vaccine).

+ + November 8: Second-dose deadiine (for Moderna and Pfizer-BioNTech).
+ + November 8: First only)-dose deadline (Johnson and Johnson [18]Janssen COVID-19

vaccine),
+ + November 22: Covered Federal employees must be fully vaccinated.
+ By Start Date: New employees need to be fully vaccinated by their start date or November 22,
2021 - whichever is later.

Fully vaccinated means you are two weeks after your second dose of a two-dose series or two weeks
after a single-dose vaccine.

To help ensure we, as an agency, meet the November 22+deadiine specified by the President, we will
soon launch an electronic form for our employees to confirm their COVID-19 vaccination status and
upload supporting documentation. The electronic form will be kept in accordance with applicable:
privacy requirements and will require federal employees to attest to vaccination status by indicating one

ofthe following: (1) fully vaccinated; 2) not fully vaccinated; or (3) not vaccinated. Contractor staff
should contact their employer for guidance on whether they need tobefully vaccinated and any needed
reporting requirements.

Federal employees will be required to provide supporting documents and additional information about
their vaccination, including the below, by November 22, 2021:

+ + Type of vaccination administered;
+ + Number of doses received;
+ « Date(s) of administration; and
+ + Name of health care professionals) or clinic site(s) administering the vaccines).

Acceptable supporting documents include a copy of any of the following (digital copies are OK):

+ Immunization record from a health care provider or pharmacy;
+ + COVID-19 Vaccination Record Card (Centers for Disease Control and Prevention [CDC] Form

MLS-319813_r, published on September 3, 2020);
+ Medical records documenting the vaccination; or
+ + Immunization records from a public health or state immunization information system.

Please note that COVID-19 vaccines are free. If you need to obtain a COVID-19 vaccine, please visit
Vaccines.gov to find a COVID-19 vaccine location nearyou. If you lost your vaccination card, or never
received one, please visit the COC website forhelpfulguidance.

Below are resources on best public health practices and additional information related to COVID-19
Vaccinations from COC:
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Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyof its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient.If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Institute ofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalfofNIAID.

From: "Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID)(EFT
Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 at 11:12 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)[EFF]
Subject: (follow up Qs, next week) FW: Wall Street Journal inquiry-manufacturing of
coronavirus for research

Are you available next week for a follow up discussion, per topics below? If so, she says
she can email Qs in advance and you two can arrange a specific time to talk.

From: Strasburg, Jenny <jenny.strasburg@wsi,com>
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 8:25 AM
To: Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID) [€]
Subject: Re: Wall Street Journal inquiry- manufacturingofcoronavirusfor research

Hi, Ken. | hope you're doing well.
I'm working on some reporting about natural immunity and vaccine mandates and
related topics. I'm talking to some infectious-disease folks about this and am hoping to
follow up with Dr. Memoli when I'm back (I'm visiting family in the Western U.S. this
‘week- first time in a long time) so that would be early next week.
He and | broached this briefly in our challenge-trial discussion - but those trials were
the purpose of that conversation (thanks again - did | send you the links? They're
below...they were very well-read and still are )
So I've wanted to follow up with him, please. | know he has discussed natural immunity
quite frequently including in the context of the national serostudy and since.
Im just pinging you while I'm getting a little work done before everyone is awake here.
Thanks so much.
Best
Jenny

Main story:
https:/jwww ws] comarticles/researchers-infect-volunteers-with-coronavirus-hoping-to-
conquer-covid-19-11630747801

Common Cold Unit visual sidebar’



hitps:/jwww ws] comstory/catching-cold-in-the-countryside-decadeslong-uk-studies-
inspire-new-covid-19-trials-{1063c61

hitps://wwwws.com/podcasts/the:journallthe-man-who-chose-to-get-covid/Sbb6acde-
4907-4d81-0bad-0f1b3f6c30fe
Jenny Strasburg
Reporer
“The Wall Steet Journal

pmmob)
ES Eon

@lennysirashurg
“The News Buding. 1 London Bridge Street
London SE 9GF

On Thu, Aug 26, 2021at 9:08 PM Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID) (ETT Turote:
Here is who I've lined up...am waiting now to see if he can talk now (or tomorrow?)
and if he will be calling you or if he prefers that you reach out... will apprise asap.

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.
Director, LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratoryof Infectious Discases
National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases

From: Strasburg, lenny <jenny.strasburg@wsi.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 1:21 PM
To: Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID) (€]
Subject: Re: Wall Street Journal Inquiry~ manuTacturing of coronavirusfor research

Hi, Ken - that's great, and yes, definitely in the next hour or so.
After about 10p UK time, | just need to knowif | should stay up ;)
Ill keep my phone near me and if you're able to send anything - a name of who Il be
talking to, that would be helpful, piease. Thank you so much.

Jenny Strasburg
Reporer
“The Wall Steet Journal

EEL
@lennysirashurg
“The News Building, 1 London Bridge Sreet
London SE19GF



On Tho, Aug 26, 2021 at 8:12 PM Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID) (
Sorry for the delay, had a staff meeting and needed to wrap up another project ... am
‘working to line up someone for you knowledgeable on all fronts as far as | know,
shouldn't be long .... are you available in the next hour or 50? At this number, right?
ok—

Fr——————————Sern rst ge 5200s Ba pan
Torbeko, enAD1EErematrnstors
Ken, |just tried to reach you by phone. | don't have the best number for yousowas.
transferred and left a message (but was cut off). Can you please call me? Thanks.

Bet

Jenny

J—ame

foisEE
ein Londoris

On Th Aug 26,202 314 PM Ssh Jenny Senn stosbusg@usicomwrte:
Oh I see - | wasn't grasping the not-a-spokesperson vs. not-NIH. Thank you.
Do you have a moment by phone, please? BEI Resources and ATCC referred me back
to NIAID.

I didn't grasp the relationship at first last night.

| am needing some context to what's happening in the UK.
It's clear from looking at BEI (as you said) that the U.S. is keeping/growing SARS-CoV-2

variants of concern.

It seems that the big difference between what I'm writing about happening in the UK and
what's happening at BEI is that the U.K. is growing the Delta variant for human use (in
the challenge studies).



But do we know (does the NIH/NIAID/BEI) know how widely the Delta and other
variants are being propagated for research purposes -- and anywhere else besides the
UK. for human use in particular?

Is there someone at NIAID with whom | can have a brief discussion about this, please?

Thank you for being so helpful. | don't mean to make it harder as a result; I'm just
sorting this out and want to be 100% accurate.

Best
Jenny

Jenny Strasburg
Reporte
“The Wal Steet Journal

TemSEE on
Giennysirasburg
“The News Building, 1 London Bridge Sreet
London SE19GF

On Th, Aug 26, 2021 at 2:49 PM Pek, Ken (NIH/NIAID) (1 TFTTJurote:
Checking on the top part and will follow up asap.

On the bottom part; | work for NIAID, which is one of 27 branches of the NIH. (In one of
you emails you referred to me working for NIH, so | was clarifying that | am part of
NIAID, not part of NIH.)

Within my role at NIAID | am not a spokesperson, and all of our comms staff asks that
information we provide not be attributed to us personally, but rather to NIAID generally.

Does that help?

From: Strasburg, lenny <jenny.strasburg@wsi.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 5:27 AM
Tor Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID) (6)
Subject: Re: WallStreet Journal Inquiry- manufacturing of coronavirusfor research

Hi, Ken -- Apologies but | wanted to come back to you after looking closely at BEI and
what is on its website, how its funded, etc.
1 see it's NIAID-funded, and NIAID has this Delta variant in stock for research purposes.
(information sheet attached)



The specimen was taken from an infected person in Memphis, Tenn., and grown for
research purposes though NOT for use in humans.
So NIAID is funding the propagation of variants for research purposes, though not for
use in humans, is that right? Thanks for clarifying.

Also just triple checking: I'm correct to say the NIH is NOT doing or planning to do
human challenge studies, right?

also-
In one email you say you are not a spokesperson for NIAID, but in another email you
say, "I am NIAID, not NIH."

But you suggest | attribute to NIAID?

Thank you.
Best
Jenny

Jenny StrasburgReporter
“The Wal Steet Journal

fermob)ESSE
Gjennysiasburg
“The News Building, 1 London Bridge Sreet
London SE 9GF

On Wed, Aug 25, 2021 at 7:16 PM Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID)[E)[T0—Jurote:
Jenny... we need to make sure we're understanding your question correctly; there is
some confusion at my end in the context of human challenge trial studies.

Is this summary of our phone conversation accurate?

« + Human challenge trials are taking place in the UK and it's no secret that virus
variants are being developed as part of the testing.

+ «Reporter knows the US is not doing human challenge trials, but was told that
the NIH is developing virus variants to have on hand if needed.

+ «Reporter wants to know if this is true, so she can say in the article that this is
occurring elsewhere besides in the UK.

On background (and please note that | am not a spokesperson for NIAID)



« + NIAID (part of the NIH) is not currently making variant viruses to do human
challenge studies.

« + NIAID supported an initial manufacturing run for a human challenge stock
based on the Washington-1 strain in the event that it was needed. However,
NIAID is not supporting further development of this or any variant challenge
stocks at this time.

« + You would have to ask companies if they are making vaccines based on
variants (e.g. Delta).

« +BEIResources is growing and distributing variant isolates for use in lab testing

From: Strasburg, lenny <jenny.strasburg@wsi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 11:04 AM
To: Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID) (€]
Subject: Re: WallStreet Journal mquiry “manufacturing of coronavirusfor research

Thanks very much, Ken.

Jenny StrasburgReporer
The Wall Steet Journal

[ETEon
@lennysirashurg
“The News Building 1 London Bridge Street
London SE19GF

On Wed, Aug 25, 2021at 6:02 PM Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID) [EI Jwrote:
Per our phone conversation, I'm checking into this for you.

Ken Pekoc
NIAID Communications Office

From: Strasburg, lenny <jenny.strasburg@wsi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 12:53 PM
To: NIAID NEWS (NI/NADIP®
Ce: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIATD) TE]
Subject: Wall Street Journal inquiry- manufacturing of coronavirus for research

Hi-



I'm reporting on work being done to manufacture coronavirus variants- up to GMP/
regulatory standards- for use in research.
I've been told by researchers that the NIH has been working on developing variants in
the lab for research purposes.

1 wondered whether | could find out, please:
Is the NIH undertaking this work described?

If s0, does the NIH work include working to manufacture a laboratory specimen of the
Delta strain?

Can you please let me know whether my questions are landing with the right

person/people or direct me to them?

Thanks very much.
Best
Jeni
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
crisis. Therefore, | feel itis important that | attempt to briefly raise one of the
major concerns that | have at this time.

Ihave been studying intra-host viral evolution of RNA respiratory viruses as a
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
1957 witha far lower mortality rate than during the 1918 pandemic. Natural
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
way this typeof vaccine strategy might work to stop a pandemic isifyou are able
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
vaccine. At worst it drives evolution of the virus in a way that is different from
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
discuss the current response with the CDC and current administration.

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
Phone: [0]

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is
confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not be used by
anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail
in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other
storage devices. National Institute ofAllergy and Infectious Diseases shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly
made on behalfof NIAID.

‘Sender: Mero,Moth (NIAID) (€]/0~XCHANGELABS= XCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
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
Email: [08]
Phone: Fo]
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

From: "Giurgea, Luca (NI/NIAID)(eB
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 at 11:45 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) E]"® JJeffery Taubenberger

Subject: Re: Un oh

Hey Matt,

its very possible whole virus vaccine will do better inthe long-term, even if it provides much less robust
antibody titers niall. My guess tht th diversity of (more conserved, non-neutralzng) epitopes
offered may provide a better safety net as Spike continues to mutate. But | think we have yet to see
00d data on thi. So far, from what | have heard from the UK and Israel in the news (but not yet
published) confirms stability of protection against severe disease (30%) as anti-S immunity wanes and
protection against symptomatic disease drops (as low as 39%,
https www. cob com/2021/07/23/delta-varant-pfzer-covid-vaccine-39percent-effeciveinisrael:
prevents. severe-liness. html)

In terms of mandates it seems to me the argument or the first 2 doses s s tron as the mandate for
Yearly flu vaccines. Whatrisks are you worried about?

With respect to boosters, we agree on that, and think the FDA folks do too. That aspect of things has
been a mess, from HCQ last year to booster doses this year.

1 guess my logic has been tha f protection against severe disease is maintained at 50% fora long period
of time, then that would reduce the ~500,000 deaths overa one year period to 50,000, which would be.
tight in the ballpark for season flu, whichalso makes sense to me. In tha case, wecan all go back to
caring about COVID as much as we care about lu, haha...



Luca T. Giurgea, M.D.
Clinical Fellow, LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases
NIAID, NIH

MSC 3203 33 North Dr

Bethesda, MD 20892-3203

United States

Email

From: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)(el
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 at 11:10 AM
To: "Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Taubenberger, Jeffery

(NH/NAD)(E'S
Subject: Re: Uh oh

Luca,

The Chil study supports my point, Whole virus vaccine is performing much better than single antigen
strategy mRNA when it comes to preventing severe fess. The mRNA phase 2/3 trials were too short
(they crossed everyone over) and don't tell us anything about the real world. The real world data from
everywhere demonstrates that. Many of those breakthrough cases around the world are people who
had good responses to vaccine, their immunity waned. The vaccine effectiveness drops aftera number
of months and will ontinue to do so to the point wherepeplewho were vaccinated wil essentially
have no immunity afer ayear. We need natural immunity or more robust vaccines. Forcing people
unethical to get mRNA single antigen strategy vaccines is a huge mistake in many ways. Everyone s
perpetuating utter nonsense when t comes to these mRNA vaccines. The isk for a large majority of the
population is not worth the temporary benefi. This s why you have high level resignations from
FDA. They know it just as we do. The push to force boosters and vaccines on children will be devastating
tothe entire public health infrastructure and we will not recover rust. It should be stopped. There will
be a public ethics meeting on this on December 1°. | requested an ethics review of vaccine mandates. |

wish it was sooner. | fear December willbe too late.

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

EmailpO]
Phone: PO]



Pager:

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofits attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone wh is not the original intended
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

From: "Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID)(EP
Date: Friday, September 3, 2021 at 10:46 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (E]"X8_____JJeffery Taubenberger

Subject: Re: Uh oh

I think the data you showed is saying indirectly: if you are vaccinated and you still get sick (maybe
because you didn’t respond well to the vaccine), then you get just as sick as if you didn’t get vaccinated
(which seems plausible).

But the question here s, ae the number of severe cases reducedby vaccination? | think the data is
actually pretty goodnowto show this. First the randomized studies:

1. +n the moderna phase 3 trial The placebo group had 30 severe cases while the vaccine group
had 0.1 calculated the p-value myself and itis <0.0001
(bttps//unww: neim.org/doi/ful/ 10.1056 neimoa2035385)

2. «Inthe Pfizer phase 3 tia. The placebo group had 9 severe cases, whi the vaccine group had
LI calculated the p-value myself and ts 0.0114
(btps://www.neim.org/doi/ful/10.1056 neimo32034577)

3. + Inthe Astrazeneca phase 3 ial. Th placebo group had 10 hospitalizations, with 2 severe
cases. There were0 the vaccine group.
(https//unww thelancet.com/journals/lancet/rticle/PIS0140.6736(20)32661.1 fulltext)

4. «In the Russian vaccine phase 3 ral. The placebo group had 20 cases of moderate-severe
COVID, the vaccine group had 0. (http://www thelancet.com/iournals/lancet/article/?150140.
6736(21)00234-8/fultext)

This othernon-randomized study from Qatar looked at effectiveness against variants using the same
test.negative case-control strategy we use to estimate flu vaccine effectiveness. It showed an overall
effectivenessof the Pfizer vaccine at 89.5% against Alpha, 75% against Beta. Effectiveness against severe

diseasewas 97.4% against both variants. (https://swww.neim.org/doi/fu/10.1056/neimc2104974)

Finally, just out yesterday, a prospective study of 10 million participants in Chile (not randomized
though) who got inactivated SARS-COV-2. Vaccine efficacy was 65.9% against COVID-19, 7.5% against
hospitalization, 89.2% against ICU and 86.3% for COVID-related death.
(btos://uwww neim.ora/doi/ful/ 10.1056/NEIM0a2107715)



But it does not seem surprising to me that some degree of immunity would attenuate disease severity.

Luca T. Giurgea, M.D.
Clinical Fellow, LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases
NIAID, NIH
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
United States
Email]
[OS o—

From: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (1F______]
Date: Friday, September3, 2021 at 8:31 AM
To: "Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) [E]" "Taubenberger, Jeffery
(NH/NAD)[EB]
Subject: Re: Uh oh

Luca there is no evidence that vaccines prevent severe disease. People who get COVID when vaccinated
or unvaccinated are hospitalized and die at the exact same rate everywhere in the world. Just look at
Clark County Nevada

Clark County Nevada Data: hitps://covid.southernnevadahealthdistrict org/cases/breakthroughy

nal people:
303,487 COVID Cases Since the beginning of the pandemic
19,382 Hospitalizations 6%
5198 deaths. 1.7%

In Vaccinated:
7084 breakththrough cases since vaccines available
349 Hospitalizations 5%
104 Deaths 1.4%

50 you can see the 5% hospitalization and 1.4% death i pretty darn similar to 6% hospitalization and
17% deaths that has happened in all comers since the beginning of the pandemic. The vaccine i not
changing the rate of severe iiness or death once you are clinically infected.

1 can show you Data ke thi from sracl, Massachussetts, the UK, Japan, etc. There s data from Chile
that the WHO has (Mike Levine told me about it two days ago) that shows that the Sinovac whole virus
Vaccine gives much better long term protection against severe disease than any of the vaccines we are
using in the US.



We need to stop perpetuating this myth of these mRNA vaccines. Lies being tod to get people
vaccinated are unethical and wrong, These vaccines ar perpetuating the pandemic. Young healthy
people geting COVID and developing natural immunity is the only way out of this, These vaccines just
delay infections, that's i. They do not protect you from severe disease or death. In 3-6 months vaccine
effectiveness will be 0.

Matt

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D., M.S.
Director, LIDClinical Studies Unit
Laboratory of Infectious Diseases
National Institute ofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
UNITED STATES

Email]
Phone: IE]
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
Shall not accept lability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
on behalfofNIAID.

From: "Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) (E]'[FT]
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 11:24 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]"® jeffery Taubenberger

Subject: Re: Uh oh

agree the boosterdose thing i rather premature. It seems other people in the IDcommunity agree
too, from whatI see on the IDSA news briefing. Well we knew immunity would wane, and we were
worried mutations would arise and now they did. Not surprising that we see vaccine efficacy drop,
though what we're seeing with delta is more an effetof host adaptation mutations rather than immune
escape ones. Delta’ host adaptation mutations allowed it to outcompete the stains with better
immune escape mutations like Beta (in Africa) and Gamma (in North America). So far, | have not seen
any data that the effectiveness in preventing severe disease (>90%) has waned yet. So | am not worried,
even if it does wane in the future, it seems to be fairly slow. In that case, boosters (with wild-type Spike)



would only serve to bump effectiveness in preventing symptomatic COVID from 60% back to the original
>90%,f we ignore any effects of antigenic dif

It really depends on what the public health goal is and | think almost everyone agrees the pandemic cat
is way outof the bag. In that case, we should just focus on preventing severe disease and limiting excess
deaths from strain on healthcare systems. | thinkwe have already achieved that here, at least with
everyone thatis willing to get it. From an ethical perspective, it seems theobvious answer would be to
send the extra doses out to high risk individuals who have no access to vaccines.

Luca T. Giurgea, M.D.
Clinical Fellow, LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases
NIAID, NIH
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
United States
Email:[077
Phone: PO]

From: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (E'9___1]
Date: Thursday, September 2, 2021 at 10:37 AM
To: "Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [E]'[P®____]"Giurgea, Luca
(N/A)[ERS]
Subject: Uh oh

hitps://uw.neim org/doi/ful/10.1056/NEIM2112981

“This is only going to get worse. Reality is slapping us in the face. The vaccine mandates are unethical and
based ona fase premise. We have made alo of mistakes.

watt

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
Email[00]
Phone: [FO]
Pager: [06 1]



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
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Yes wou be happy to presen.
vate

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

J —
Phone: PT]
Pager:01]

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

From: "Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/BEP) [E]'F0__
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 11:35 AM

To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]"[PB]
Ce "Wendie, Dave (NIH/CC/BEP) (61
Subject: RE: Mandates



Nota bother This is an important sue

Would you be willing to bea part of our Ethics Grand Rounds on the topic on December 1 from noon to
1:00? Your role would be to present for 10 minutes on background leading to question raised: Should
OVID vaccination be mandated? We would then have an ethicst (usually from outside our Department
but known to be an expert on the topic) to provide the analysis and then you would engage in a

moderateddiscussion (moderator from our Department). | have cc’ed Or. Dave Wendler whoruns our
Ethics Ground Rounds.

Thanks for considering.

Holly

Holly Taylor, PhD, MPH
Department of Bioethics
Clinical Center
National Institutes of Health
po]
Pe]

From: Memol, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (€]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 9:55 AM
To: Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/BEP) [€)
Subject: Mandates

HiHolly,

1 promise | will stop bothering you with this,butjust to give you a litle more information for what | am
concerned about, please sce the email received belowabout the Fairax County Schools. Now my
children are too young for this, but there is lot wrong withthis email and the public health leadersare
at fault. Mandating vaccines for high school idsto play sports is wrong givenwhatwediscussed about
it being a false premise, but on top of i the FDA is currently looking into myocarditis as a major safety
concernofthe vaccines in this age group. An age group with nearly no chance of death from
COVID. They have more chance to dying from influenza. | see no discussion of exemptions here
either. Somebody needs to get out i front and talk about this if these kinds of things are going to be
done ethically.

att
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Dear FCPS Community,

Beginning November 8, FCPS wil require proof of a COVID-19 vaccination for any student
participating in Virginia High School League (VHSL) winter and spring sporls for the remainderof the.
2021-22 school year.
Proof ofa COVID-19 vaccination will also be required for participation in any other activity that
requires a physical. This includes dance team, and step team, as well as out-of-season practices
and workouts.
Vaccinating our students is a criical step in mitigating the spread of COVID-19 and minimizing any
disruption to leaning. The majority of pauses 10 instruction for our high school students come as a
result of exposure during athletic activities, which the Virginia Department of Education classifies as
a high-risk activity. These pauses impact participation in activities and in-person leaming while the.
Fairfax County Health Department (FCHD) investigates and determines close contacts and next
steps.
FCPS will be working with the FCHD to ensure al students who wish to be vaccinated have access
10 the COVID-19 vaccine before the requirement kicks in on November 8. A total of 75.4% of all
Fairfax County 16-18 year-olds are currently fully vaccinated, and 85.7% have had one dose. This
timeline allows unvaccinated students ample timetofulfil the participation requirement before the
winter sports season begins.
FCPS is committed to providing the safest learning environment possible for our students and is
proud to lead the way by requiring COVID-19 vaccination for athletic participation.Our decision is
supported by the American Academy of Pediatrics (AAP), the American Medical Society for Sports
Medicine (AMSSM), and ten other sports and medicine organizations that urge members to
incorporate COVID-19 vaccination into sports physicals for student-atietes.
While we know this is a difficult decision for some families, tis an essential step that we must take
to limit the duration ofa pause, getting students back to the classroom and their activites sooner,
but stil safely. We wil share more information in the coming weeks on how to provide proof of
vaccination and vaccination opportunities for students.



Tray for coming 0 supe cu stodonts and stl ar cur ongoing commliment fe
frst
Soot. Brabrand
SuperintendentFarias County Public Schoo

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

Email fo]Phone
Pager: FO]

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyof its attachments is confidential and may

contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended
recipient. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
Forma ty tong dion, Seon esasArataeasDies
shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made

onbehalf of NIAID.
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1tsays: and we will offer medical and religious exemptions.

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

fom:
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 10:21 AM

To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]'F0_______]
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT! Message from[70Jpresident &CEO

bream von



From:OffceofthepresidentandceoJ
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 9:00 ART
To: OfficeofthepresidentandCEef®
Subject: IMPORTANT! Message from Jrresident &CEO

Dear Associates,

1 write 10 you today to make you aware of an important safety commitment fo our patients, one
anotherand our communities. In une, we shared our intention to mandate COVID-19 vaccinations once
the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) fully approved one or more of the COVID-19 vaccines. Last
week, the FDAfull approved the Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine. Additionally, Maryland Governor Lary Hogan
and District of Columbia Mayor Muriel Bowser issued mandates fo vaccinations among healthcare
workers. And, as you know al too wel, the Delta variant continues to impact our patients, our work and
our ways of fe.

Asa leading healthcare system, we must come together as One[_Jand do our pat. Showcasing
our highest commitment to protecting the safetyofthose weserve,[I Ji requiring all
associates, physicians, residents/fellows, students, Board members, medical staff members and other
non-employed credentialed professionals, contractors, volunteers, agency employees, and vendors to
befully vaccinated against COVID-19 by November 1, 2021, 2 a condition of employment n accordance
with the Mandatory COVID-19 Vaccination Policy. Fully vaccinated is defined as receiving both doses of
2 two-dose COVID-19 vaccine (Pfizer or Moderna) or the single-dose COVID-13 vaccine (Johnson
Johnson, andwewill offer medicaland religious exemptions.

Like other healthcare organizations and federal and local institutions,we support the science and safety
of COVID-19 vaccines. We are joined by the Maryland Hospital Association (MHA), District of Columbia
Hospital Association (DCHA), and their member healthcare systems and hospitals in endorsing
mandatory COVID-19 vaccinations orhealthcareworkers. Many have already implemented these
requirements as pat of local mandates, 3 have non-healthcare organizationsand enites. The goal of
protecting and carin for others through vaccination is common and uniting commitment throughout
our community, region and nation.

Associates, including employed physicians and residents/fellows, who are not vaccinated will need to
schedule their COVID-19 vaccinations at?Vaccinationsae provided free of
charge. For vaccine education and resources,ie]
For the more than 70% of our associates and 80% of our clinicians already vaccinated—thank you.
Compliance with tis requirement from the remainder of our organization wil urther protect our
patient, those whocare fr them, and our communities. it will move uscloser to realizing the normalcy
we no longer take for granted. OurOne[PT_Fommitment requires our shared and united
dedication to protect the safety of those we serve.

We chose healthcare to help peopl. The loses, stresses and impact of this pandemic are beyond
anythingweanticipated nourcareers—or lfetimes—which s why|know youwil join me in doing.
everything we can to help end it. Science and medicine, with reinforcement from trusted sources,



inlucing the FORan Centers for Disease Control an Prevention (COC), indicat the best defense
gins COVID-19 sto bevaccinate.
Your efforts in responding to this pandemic continue to be extraordinary. | am honored and proud to
serve alongside each of you, Thank you for joining me in fulfling this rial important commitment.

Hema, thn(NID) 6) o-ExchungttosExctongsAbstGop
Sender EOE oefeepeninlg
i ———

Sonoma, 2850 07500



nl, thn(WHNAD) fo xchungetao xchange AdmitsGraBe
To:

‘Subject: Re: IMPORTANT!Messagefrom DIL Jpresdent &CEO
Date 20210820 1022.39

Pry: aml
ope hte

Well you need to contact them about exemption. They have o offer it for it tobe ethical,

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

Emil]
Phone: FFT]
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

FomPo
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 at 10:21 AM

To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'P 1]
Subject: FW: IMPORTANT! Message from[?0_______JPresident &CEO.

Well her's the email. Nomention of exemptions



From:OfficeofthepresidentandceoP7]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 9:00 A
To: OfficeofthepresidentandCeopd
Subject: IMPORTANT! Message from[OX president &CEO

Dear Associates,

1 write to you today to make you awareof an important safety commitment fo our patients, one
anotherand our communities. In une,we shared our intention to mandate COVID-19 vaccinations once
the Us. Food and Drug Administration (FDA) fully approved one or more of the COVID-19 vaccines. Last
week, the FDAfully approved the Pfizer COVID-19 vaccine. Additionally, Maryland Governor Lary Hogan
and District of Columbia Mayor Muriel Bowser issued mandates for vaccinations amon healthcare
workers. And, as you know al 00 wel, the Delta variant continues to impact our patients, ourwork and
our ways of fe.

Asa leading healthcare system, we must come together as Onel Jand do our part. Showcasing
our highest commitment to protecting the safetyofthose we serve[0Jis requiring all
associates, physicians, residents/fellows, students, Board members, medical staff members and other
non-employe credentialed professionals, contractors, volunteers, agency employees, and vendors to
be fully vaccinated against COVID-19 by November 1, 2021, as a condition of employment in accordance
with the Mandatory COVID-19 Vaccination Policy. Fully vaccinated is defined as receiving both doses of
a two-dose COVID-19 vaccine (Pfizer or Moderna) or th single-dose COVID-18 vaccine (lohnson
&Johnson), and we will offer medical and religious exemptions.

Like other healthcare organizations and federal and local institutions,we support th science and safety
of COVID-19 vaccines. We are joined by the Maryland Hospital Association (MHA), District of Columbia
Hospital Association (CHA), and their member healthcare systems and hospitals in endorsing
mandatory COVID-19 vaccinations or healthcare workers. Many have already implemented these
requirements as part of local mandates, as have non-healthcare organizationsand entites. The goal of
protecting and caring for others through vaccination is a common and uniting commitment throughout
our community, region and nation.

Associates, including employed physicians and esidents/fellows, who are not vaccinated will need to
schedule their COVID-19 vaccinations atl______________]Vaccinations are provided free of
charge. For vaccine education and resources, vist

For the more than 70% of our associates and 80% of our cinicians already vaccinated —thank you.
Compliance with thi requirement from the remainder of our organization will futher protect our
patient, those who care fr them, and our communities. it will move us closer to realizing the normalcy
we no longer take for granted. Our One[P19Jcommitment requires our shared and united
dedication to protect the safety of thosewe serve.

We chose health care to help people. The losses, tresses and impact of this pandemic are beyond
anything we anticipated in our careers—or lifetimes—which is why|know you will join me in doing.
everything we can to help end it. Science and medicine, with reinforcement from trusted sources,
including the FOA and Centers or Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), indicate the best defense.
against COVID-19 is to be vaccinated.
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Thankyou Holy,
I out greaty welcome the apportnin take part iany nal cts elated tis, Peet

me know
wat

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

Bont
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

From: "Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/BEP) [E]'P____]
Date: Friday, August 27, 2021 at 10:12 AM

To: “Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (E]'F____]
Subject: RE: Ethics report



ppnmLERTT
(1 added the latter to the recommendation). | am hoping you would be want to be involved in either? |RrirongEBaEe —
=po
From: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]pram
To: Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/BEP) (€]EEowSSRIia=SSooIRe
As put in my comment, the number one issue and primary argument (this goes beyond autonomy) ispeEE,EESE SSTTEnRSETELSEFEETELeITi
cannot be ethical when what they are designed to do clearly will not be achieved by the mandate.



Asecondary concern of mine, but not a small one is the long term consequences of mass vaccination
with this vaccine are not understood.

1. + There i evidence that mass vaccinations could drive evolution of the virus against nature
which could have unintended consequences and produce variants that would not have arisen
from natural immunity. We are just starting to learn this about influenza and we are making the.
same mistakes again without adequately exploring this issue.

2. + There is the concerning issueof antibody dependent enhancement where vaccination could
make illness worse for some in the future. There is conflicting evidence right now in the
literature and this issue is veryunclearwith minimal data and studies. This is a complex issues
that we still don't fully understand with other viruses and it clearly has not been adequately
explored to the point where we should be comfortabletaking the risk with healthy young.
people.

3. + Vaccinating the young now could lead to less adequate immunity in the future when they are
old setting up the populationfora future coronavirus pandemicwith a new virus. This may be
avoided with more robust and broad natural immunity without vaccine in the young. Again this
has not been discussed. The notion that just because people who are vaccinated have more
anti-RBD antibodies means vaccine immunity is better is a false way of looking at things. Natural
infection offers other types of antibodies,cellular, and mucosal immunity that the vaccine never
can. So even if the vaccine induces more very specific immunity to the Spike RBD, it lacks in all
the otherareas that are likely very important for broad, long-term protectionaswe have seen
with influenza,

4. + Safetyof these vaccines was only evaluated for 6-8months or so and then the control groups
crossed over. We have no long term safety data and we already have more deaths and severe
adverse events reported than with any large scale vaccine product ever according to the CDC's
‘own VAERS data which generally underestimates vaccine related events. There seem to be a
broad spectrumof adverse events and so it seems verydifficult to pinpoint what is going
on. This needs morecareful analysis and clarification. With other mandated products we have
more than 3 years (and generally far more) of safety data from large numbers of people prior to
mandates. These are completely new technologies that had never been used in humans before,
nota flu vaccine that was rapidly updated like in 2009.

feel that these risks of doing harm outweigh the benefits for anyone under 70 whos relatively healthy
where COVID survival is >99%ifyou even get infected in the first place. That number also does not take.
into account asymptomatic cases which my own study demonstrated was at least 5 for every 1 known
case by July of 2020 (likely higher now), published in Science Translational Medicine:
hitps://www scienceopen.com/document2vid=303¢2100.7529-4319-92de-859¢515f6b8d. This means
case fatality rates for all ages is much lower than thought, and may be in ine with bad flu years for most
0.01-0.1%CFR.

Ihave a whole host of other issues and data | could discuss, but | have bothered you enough with this. |
have grave scientific concerns with what our public health leadersare saying publicly and feel these
statements and the mandates they have led to have already and will do further harm to the future of
biomedical science and public health. | hope further discussion can be had. | think tis extremely.
important.

“Thank you again,
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
Email:00]
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

From: "Taylor, Holly (NIH/CC/BEP)[E10]
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 at 3:49 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]'FE]
Subject: RE: Ethics report

Of course. Here tis.

Holl Taylor, PhD, MPH
Department of Bioethics
Clinical Center
National Institutes of Health

Be]

From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 3:42 PM
To: Taylor, Holl (NIH/CC/BEP) (€]
Subject: Ethics report

HiHolly,

1 thought I saw an e-mail from you with a report to look at but when | came back to my e-mail | can't
find t anywhere. | am not sure what | did. Can you please resend the email?

Thanks,
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Iagree that mandates can be legal, useful, and necessary in very rare circumstances. However,
in this case we clearly see that these vaccines have very limited ability to prevent spread of
disease. The CDC has clearly stated this as fact. In addition it is likely natural immunity,

especially in the young who have near zero risk of severe outcome will do more to reduce the
effects of this pandemic than vaccination will. RNA respiratory viruses are different and when
they have animal reservoirs it makes it even more difficult. Immunity will wane and you will
just delay the inevitable surge that is going to happen. The pandemic must run its course.
‘Taking away medical licenses, jobs, access to services unless vaxxed will be remembered as an
overreaction where rights were taken away inappropriately. These mandates should not be
recommended or supported. They are clearly based on a false premise and are unethical because
they will not do what they say it will.
Get Outlook for iOS
rom: Morens, Dovid (NH/NIAD) €]Sem Ton,gust 202021 12631 FIT
‘To: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]| Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) [E]
C—OCT]C—O
(NIH/NIAID) [E)[X6)__——]Gygli, Sebastian (NIH/NIAID) [F]

Park, Taekeun (NF/NIAID)(E18Jai, Li (MIH/NIAID)
©Sect felon enhancingathSATS.Cov-2 amibodie recognise both the original Wuhan/D614G
Sn and Doha variant A potent ff mas vacation Jorn of nfecton



Matt,

Idon't have a horse in the race, but would observe that vaccine mandates have
been broadly in place (e.g., for school exclusion policies for kids in public schools
whose parents refuse measles, polio, etc. vaccines) since the 1960s, and the
political and PH “classes” consider them important, also realizing the balance
between insuring the public health (for all) and forcing some people to do things
they don’t want to do. I think the feeling in PH is that even though PH has
absolute police power, it should be used only as a last resort, when the inevitable
pushback seems worth it. This lesson was learned around 1905 with “Typhoid
Mary” Mallon, who was thrown in jail for infecting people with typhoid as a cook.

1am not a politician and am really not all that interested in these things. From my
point of view, people like us should just make better vaccines so people like Tony
wouldn't have to make imperfect policies.

[=1
David M. Morens, M.D.
CAPT, United Stats Public Health Service
Senior Advisor to the Director
Office ofthe Director
National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
Building 31, Room 74-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
ET Jee Kimberly Barasch; Whitney Robinson)
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From: Memo, Matthew (NI/NIAID) (E]BB]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 12:39 PM
To: Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) [E]EXE]Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [€]

Kash, John (NIH/NIAID) (€] Taubenberger, Jeffery
(NIH/NIATD) E] Gygl, Sebastian (NIH/NIAID) [F]
BO Tork Jackeun (NIF/NIAID)[E10Jai, Li (NIH/NIAID)
[G]
Subject: Re: Infection-enhancing anti-SARS-CoV-2 antibodies recognize both the original Wuhan/0614G
strain and Delta variants. A potential isk for mass vaccination ? - Journal of Infection

My biggest problem is we are now forcing people to get these vaccines on a false premise. There are
many people who don't want it who arehaving their livelihoods taken away if they don't because
politicians advised by Fauci and his lksay the vaccine gts id of the problem. This a alsepremise and
the forced, mandated vaccines are unethical given the data. This should be stopped and NIH should not
support these mandates.

Matt

Get Outlook for i05

From: Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) [E]EE]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 12:10:39 PM
‘To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [€)XSL]Kash, John (NIH/NIAID) [€]
[9]Memol, Matthew (NW/NIAID)[0]Taubenberger,

Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [EJIE 1] Gygl, Sebastian (NIH/NIAID) [F]
Park, Jackeun (NI/NIAID)E10]a, Li (NIH/NIAID)

[G]
Subject: Re: Infection-enhancing anti-SARS-CoV-2 antibodies recognize both the original Wuhan/D614G
strain and Delta variants.A potential sk for mass vaccination 2 - Journal of Infection

was about to make some comment regarding updated mRNA vaccines as John, but | am glad to hear
theyare working on it

My preference wouldbe or another prospective randomized tial toshow the benefit of boosters. | am
extremely curious how efficacy would look like then, especially compared to lu vaccines. This would be
a much more comparable study since now the control group would not be immunologically naive.



Would we see itn the 10-60% rane too? Or do RNA have enough adjuvant effect to push beyond
that?

In the paper, i's too badtheydid't challenge passively immunized mice with Delta 4+, | am stl curious
about theffects these disease enhancing NTO-targeting non-neutralzng antibodies would have in vivo.

Luca T. Giurgea, M.D.
Clinical Fellow, LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratoryof Infectious Diseases
NIAID, NIH
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
United States
Email:[5 1]
Phone

From: "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) €)"
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 at 12:09 PM
To: "Kash, John (NIH/NIAID) (€]"PX]"Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]"

"Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [£]"
“Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID)(EPO

"Gygli, Sebastian (NIH/NIAID) [F]" "Park, Jaekeun (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
"Qi, Li (NIH/NIAID) [€]"

Subject: RE: Infection-enhancing anti-SARS-CoV-2 antibodies recognize both the original
Wuhan/D614G strain and Delta variants. A potential risk for mass vaccination? - Journal of
Infection

Yes, both are being updated, but they are still RNA vaccines and are likely to
induce protection that is transient. We'll see,

[=1
David M. Morens, M.D.
CAPT, United States Public Health Service
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
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From: Kash, John (NIK/NIAID)[IT]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 1704 PNT
To: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€] BR __]Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) (€]
BEJGiurgea,Luca (NIH/NIAID) [)X0_________]Morens, David
(NIH/NIAID) [E]X®___—1]Gali, Sebastian (NIH/NIAID) [F]
Park, aekeun (NIH/NIAD) [EEE J, ti(NIH/NIAID) [TIE]
Subject: Re: Infection-enhancing antiSARS-CoV-2 antibodies recognize both the original Wuhan/D614G
strain and Delta variants.A potential isk for mass vaccination ? - Journal of Infection

Wasn't rapid abilty to update one of the touted benefits of the mRNA vaccine platform?Doesanyone
know if Moderna or Pfizer vaccines are being developed using updatedSantigens (c..
delta)? Regardless for vulnerable populations, a booster of the current vaccine may help to boost
waning memory B andTcel populations for conserved epitopes, which presumably are why vaccinated
people have much lower ates of severe disease. But agree using the same vaccine over and over will
be of greatly diminishing benefit.

John C. Kash, Ph.D.
Viral Pathogenesis and Evolution Section
Laboratory of Infectious Diseases
National Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
33 North Drive MSC 3203
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203 USA

Office;Fox: 301-480-1696
email:



Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain
sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who i not the origina intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in eror please inform the sender and delete i rom your mailboxor any other
storage devices. National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall not accept iabily for any
statements madie that are sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of NIAID.

From: "Matthew J). Memoli"8]
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 at 11:49 AM
To:Jeffrey Taubenberger[0]"Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) [€]"

“Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) (E]'PB]"Gygl,
Sebastian (NIH/NIAID) [F)"FX0 J"Park, Jaekeun (NIH/NIAID) [€}"

“Kash, John (NIR/NIAID) (E1 "Qi, ti
(NINA EF
Subject: Re: Infection-enhancing anti-SARS-CoV-2 antibodies recognize both the original
Wuhan/D614G strain and Delta variants. A potential risk for mass vaccination? - Journal of
Infection

https www bioriv orglcontent/10,1101/2021,08.22 4571 14v1.full pdf

New article, complete breakthrough variants. If rue boosters of the same vaccine are not going to be a
solution. We are going to lose al credibility left when everyone i forced to be vaccinated, then boosted,
and then they still get COVID. We need to pursue better vaccine strategiesfast and stopforcing these
vaccines on people who don't need t and would be better served with natural immunity.

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

Email: pO
Phone: T_T]
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

From: Jeffery Taubenberger|
Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 at 6:38 PM
To: "Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) (E]" X®_______]Jeffery Taubenberger

David Morens| "Memoli, Matthew
(NIH/NIAID)(E]"®1] "Gygli, Sebastian (NIH/NIAID) [F]"
F9__J"Park, Jackeun (MH/NIAD) (E'T9_JuohnKash

“Qi, Li (NIH/NIAID) [€]"
Subject: Re: Infection-enhancing anti-SARS-CoV-2 antibodies recognize both the original
Wuhan/D614G strain and Delta variants. A potential isk for mass vaccination ? - Journal of
Infection

Thanks! Jeff

From: "Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) [€]'FT]
Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 at 5:00:54 PN
To: "Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [€)"FF]"Morens, David
(NIH/NIAID) E]" "Memali, Matthew (NIR/NIATD) [€]"
BB 1 Gygl, Sebastian (NIH/NIAID) FI’ DE "Park,
Jaekeun (NIR/NIAID) (| "Kash, John (NF/NIAID) [ET0]
“Qi, Li (NH/NIAID) [PD]
Subject: Re: Infection-crhancing anTSARS-CoV-2 antibodies recognize both the original Wuhan/D614G
train and Delta variants.A potential isk for mass vaccination ? - Journal of Infection

Recent paper in NEJM | thought was interesting and relevant. They took serum from 5 groups (listed
below) and looked for RBD-binding capacity (they call it surrogate virus neutralization) of multiple
diverse coronaviruses:
SARS.COV-1 survivors
SARS-COV-2 survivors
Pfizer vaccinated patients
SARS.COV-2 survivors who were also Pfizer vaccinated
SARS-COV-1 survivors whowerealso Pfizer vaccinated

The conclusions support the kind of vaccine strategiesweare pursuing:
The SARS-COV-1 survivors had good response against SARS-COV-1 and a closely elated bat species
WIV1 but tle againsta distantly related batcoronavirus and SARS-COV-2
The SARS-COV-2 survivors had good response against alpha, beta, delta and some activity against some
bat coronaviruses but tl against SARSCOV-1 and WIVL
Pizer vaccinated patients looked similar to SARS-COV-2 survivors, with maybe somewhat better
response overall
SARS.COV-2 survivors whowerealo Pfizer vaccinated had a much broader response, with decent



activity even against SARS-COV-1 and WIV
SARS-COV-1 survivors whowerealso Pfizer vaccinated had an amazing response against everything they.
tested

“Theyalso did neutralizingtiters and had similarish) results.

Luca T. Giurgea, M.D.
Clinical Fellow, LID Clinica Studies Unit
Laboratory of Infectious Diseases
NIAID, NIH
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
United States
Email:
Phone: Fo]

On 8/13/21, 1:10 PM, "Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID)[€]"FRE Jwrote:

Thanks David and Luca or the good discussion!

On8/13/21, 1:07 PM, “Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) (E]" FTEJwrote:

Interesting! Thanks for sharing all that David. wil have to do some more reading on the atypical
measles epidemic. In addition, | believe the RSV vaccine failures were also blamed on priming of a Tha
response, which was investigated a litle bit during the pre-clinical/early clinical studies of the COVID
vaccines, but | have not heard much about t since.

Luca. Giurgea, M.D.
Clinical Fellow,LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratory of Infectious Diseases
NIAID, NIH
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
United States
emai
Phone:|

On 8/13/21, 12:29 PM, "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [E]'EL__________Jwrote:

Luca, 1am not sureanyone thinks that there isevidence that ADE is involved in COVID, but it keeps
coming up, and FDA is likely to want to know before vaccines gets licensed (this was the case with the
EUA vaccines, although the FDA looked at only cursory data foir ADE). Remember that ADE is aterm for



in vitro phenomena, not a mechanism for disease pathogenesis,although there s evidence that ADE is
ASSOCIATED, causallyo not, with pathogenesis in dengue, as you say. In addition, some speculate, but
think the data are inconclusive, that ADE was involved i the epidemic of so-called "atypical measles”
after vaccination with the orginal inactivated vaccine in the 1960s, with RSV enhanced disease afte the
1960s LID vaccine, and with a variety ofveterinarydiseases such as FIPV. Also, we know that ADE occurs
with influenza, associated with antibodies to both the H and the N, per work of Webster et al decades
ago. Nancy Sullivan here inthe VAC has done nice work ith HIV ADE, identifying 5 separate ADE
mechanisms for lentiviruses. Anyway, since few are doing this sort of work anymore, it's an easy-to-il
niche of unknown importance. | might lso add that thre are other explanations for enhanced dissease
associated with ADE that are NOT causal, and these could be explored as well. No one has ever done
that, ever... Just sayin’!

4

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
8 om SSWhitney Robinson)
Ww]
3
Disclaimer: This message s intended forthe exclusive use of the recipient(s) named above. It may

contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, and/or CONFIDENTIAL, and it should not be
disseminated, distributed, or copied to personsnotauthorized to receive such information. All sensitive
documents must be properly labeled before dissemination via email. f you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution, o copying i sritly prohibited. f you have received this
communication in error, please eraseal copie of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately.

Original Message-——
From: Girges, Loca (NH/NAID) (ET ———]
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 12:14 PVT
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) (E)PX0____]Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID)

(6) Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€] Geli,
Sebastian (NIH/NIAID)[FIBX8J Park, Jackeun (NIH/NIAID) (€]

Kash, John (NIF/NIAID) [€] Q, Li (NH/NIAID) [€)

Subject: Re: Infection-enhancing anti-SARS.CoV.-2 antibodies recognize both the original
Wuhan/D614G strain and Delta variants. A potential risk for mass vaccination ? - Journal of Infection



1am curious what everyone ele thinks but | am stil ather skeptical of the ADE thing in COVI. It
makes sense to me for Dengue, where infection of immune cells is art of the pathophysiology of
disease, andnaughty antibodies can facilitate entry nto those cells. With cov, | can see antigenic sin
being an issue down the road, but | suspect many non-neutralizing antibodies can stil be helpful in
protection through other mechanisms. The early clinical data is showing decreased vaccine efficacy
against delta (from mutation? From waning immunity?) but tll pretty good efficacy against severe
disease (https://onww.medxiv.org/content/10.1101/2021.08.06.21261707v2) which think makes
sense. We saw similar trends with the other variants
(https: Jon nem. org/doi/ful/10.10S6/NEIM<2104974).

Luca T.Giurgea, M.D.
Clinical Fellow, LID Clinical Studies Unit Laboratory of Infectious Diseases NIAID, NIH MSC 3203 33

North Dr Bethesda, MD 20892-3203 United States
Emap]
Phone:

On 8/13/21, 11:31 AM, "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) (E]'[0Jwrote:

that's logs" not “ogs"
a

David M. Morens, M.D.
(CAPT, United States Pubic Health Service
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
BIO assistant: Whitney Robinson)
w]
3

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusiveuseof the recipient() named above. It
may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED, and/or CONFIDENTIAL, and it should not be
disseminated, distributed, or copied o personsnot authorized to receive such information. Al sensitive
documents must be properly labeled before dissemination via emal. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying i strictly prohibited. f you have received this
communication in error, please eraseal copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately.



Original Message-—
From: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) [€]
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:31 AM
To: Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) (€)XJMemoli,Matthew

(NIH/NIATD) [€] Gygli, Sebastian (NIF/NIAID)(IBIS1]
Park, Jaekeun (NIH/NIAID)(EJX0Kash, John (NIH/NIAID) [€]
BE Jai i(NWNADI EIDGiurgea, Luca (NH/NIAID) E]

Subject: RE: nfection-enhancing anti-SARS-CoV-2 antibodies recognize both the original
Wuhan/D614G strain and Delta variants. Apotential ik for mass vaccination 2 - Journal of Infection

itis basically tissue culture work with various antibody reagents, including MAbs and immune
serums, including those that Nt and those that bind but don't Nt. They need to be in high enough tter to
be "dilutable” over at least 3-4 ogs and preferrably more.

q

David M. Morens, M.D.
CAPT, United States Public Health Service Senior Advisor to the Director Officeofthe Director

National InstituteofAllergy and Infectious Diseases National Institutes of Health Building 31, Room 7A-
03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
BED TJassistant: Whitney Robinson)WEI]
3

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusiveuseof the recipient() named above. It
may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED,and/or CONFIDENTIAL,and it should not be:
disseminated, distributed, or copied to personsnotauthorized to receive such information. Al sensitive
documents must be properly labeled before dissemination via email. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution, o copying is sricty prohibited. Ifyou have received this
communication in error, please eraseal copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately.

Original Message-—
From: Taubenberger, Jeffery (NIH/NIAID) [E)
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:28 AM
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID) £1FX]Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (€]
[EE]Gyali Sebastian (NIF/NIAID)(FIDJ Park, Jackeun
(NIF/NIATD) E] Kash, John (NIH/NIAID)ETREJai i



(NIH/NIAID) [€] Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) [€]
Subject: Re: Infection-enhancinganti-SARS-CoV.-2 anibodies recognize both the original

Wuhan/D614G strain and Delta variants. Apotential ik for mass vaccination 2 - Journal of Infection

Yes, I'm sure we could.

On 8/13/21, 11:27 AM, "Morens, David (NIH/NIAID)(€"F____]

TY... can't we get a student or someone to set up an ADE abilty for fl, coronas, etc?
4

David M. Morens, M..
CAPT, United States Public Health Service
Senior Advisor to the Director
Office ofthe Director
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institutes of Health
Building 31, Room 7-03
31 Center Dive, MSC 2520
Bethesda, MD 20892 2520
8[EE__J(assistant: Whitney Robinson)
wi
3
Disclaimer: This message is intended for the exclusive use of the recpient(s) named above. It

may contain information that is PROTECTED, PRIVILEGED,and/or CONFIDENTIAL, and it should not be:
disseminated, distributed, or copied o personsnot authorized to receive such information. Al sensitive
documents must be properly labeled before dissemination via email. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying i sritly prohibited. f you have received this
communication in error, please eraseal copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately.

Original Message——
rom: Taubenberger,efery (NH/NAID) 6)FT]
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 11:24 AM
To: Morens, David (NIH/NIAID)(EJ ] Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)

(6) Gygl, Sebastian (NIH/NIAID) (F] Park,
Jaekeun (NIF/NIAID) EJ Kash, John (NIH/NIAD)[IDOJai,
Li (NH/NIAID)ED TGiurges, Luca (NIH/NIAID)(12D

Subject: FW: Infection-enhancingantSARS-CoV-2 antibodies recognize both the original
Wuhan/D614G strain and Delta variants. A potential risk for mass vaccination ? - Journal of Infection

V1.1 just cameacross this and read abstract. Haven't readpaper et.
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
Fea yo ave received isml ror plese form he sender and dee fom
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
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 at 9:25 AM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)[EFF]
Subject: Re: New perspective piece on herd immunity

Sounds good.When do you want to chat?

Luca T. Giurgea, M.D.
Clinical Fellow, LID Clinical Studies Unit
Laboratory ofInfectious Discases
NIAID, NIH,
MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203
United States
Email:01]
Phone: 00

From: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (€]"F®___1]
Date: Monday, May 24, 2021 at 8:59 AM
To: "Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID) [€]"
Subject: Re: New perspective piece on herd immunity

wea,

We should talk about this. | don't think this is a good idea. | don't want to discourage you for being.
aggressive, | ike how hard you have been working on getting papers out, but | have many issues with
this

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

Yor rma ory ol ton gdions Bom oars erg? me tes asses
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made.
on behalfofNIAID.

From: "Giurgea, Luca (NIH/NIAID)("0
Date: Friday, Moy 21, 2021 at 6:22 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'[___]
Subject: New perspective piece on herd immunity

ey Wat,
1 have been thinking about wring apece on cov herd mma, considering that everyone keeps
{aking at ad how we need got 0.70% acimation, desi avious caveats with resprtonyViruses regarding mutation, imperfect mmunty, and waning munity. 1 eld off or bit ce there
Wave een aces wien the pat, alsin thee sues at east theresa, aswellas some recent
ones i popular media But the umber continue 1 op Up, | {ugh t would be worthwhile 0
Writea wellreferenced lec discussing te ss. Lot me know what ou ink

Luca T. Giurgea, M.D.
Clinical Fellow, LID Clinical Studies Unit

Laboratory of Infectious Diseases
NIAID, NIH

MSC 3203 33 North Dr
Bethesda, MD 20892-3203

United States
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Asymptomatic SARS-CoV-2 infection and delayed implementation of diagnostics have led to poorly

reste ten Bn sss le wsAens Ca i wi hr ot
presioulybendiagnosed ith COVID-1. Individuals with charceitis tht elt the US population
were selected by quota sampling from volunteers. Enrolled participants provided medical, geographic,

igsmote Timon web ot ge. he softy (WHY seis
were collected between May 10" and July 31%, 2020. The highest undiagnosed seropositivity was

detected in BlackiARoan American parsicipants, younger, Smale, Hsp, and Usb residents, and
lower undiagnosed seropositivity in those with chronic diseases. These data indicate that there were 4.8

undiagnosed cases for evry disgnosed case of COVIDA19, and an estimated 16.8 millon udisgnosed
casos by id nly 2030, Given th igh pos eitof ndings ssoposivly in younger dors,
lower point estimates in individuals with pre-existing conditions such as diabetes, and the vaccine rollout

St te pr a A HAAlySHi
acquired. immunity, and vacine boosted sauraly acquired immunity will be necessary 0 fll
understand the correlates of protection, durability of SARS-CoV-2 immunity, and the impact immunity

ET
ato clear from tes daa ht novel coronaviruses can spread rapidly throughout human populions
spt public elt measures and we must therefore prepare for fre nove coronas and begin
investigation into broadly protective countermeasures such as vaccines to mitigate this risk.

Loan Onjrtives
1.Understand the spread of SARS-CoV-2 in the first 6 monthsofthe pandemic, the limitationsoftesting,

A



2.Understand what we can lea from these data and how we can alte our future pandemic responses to
reduce the negative consequences ofa pandemic
3.Understand the need for broadly protective vaceines/countermeasures, how we failed in the past, what
research needs 1 be done, how novel vaccines they could be evaluated, and what real expectations are for
them

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
Email©]
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

From: Lynn Brainard|
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 at 9:19 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'BF]
Subject: RE: Urgent:) need availability to pre-record asap) confirmed Keynote speaker:
Coronavirus event (LabRoots) - April 14th

Also, Matt, we'll need your abstract (no more than 2,000 characters) at your earliest, and 2-3
learning objectives to add to the agenda

From: Lynn Brainard
Sent: Tuesday, April 06, 2021 11:46 AM
To: Memoli, Matthew (NI/NIAID) (ElFTE]
Subject; Urgent) need availabilty to pre-record asap) confirmed Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event



(tabRoots)- Apr 14th
Importance: High
imate,
Hope all is well:)

Let me knowyour availabiltyto pre-record your keynote presentation; the event is April 14th and well
need to schedule this on a dy on or before Apri 2th?
Please advise and we'l end the calendar invitation with detalls)
Thanks!
yn

= Ln BrANARD
Senior PR Content Manager, Vial Events

© jacobggr@vine Diokedn©pest I Soups ema EE
phone DE] | = ax +7144634673

Lot Talk Science. Los Talk Medicine
View our 2021 Media Kit
Ghack out our ity Scisnce T-Shi Store

rom: Lynn Brainard
Sent: Wednesday, February 24,2021 11:40 AM
To: Memoli Matthew (NI/NIAD)[EF]
Subject: RE: friendly reminder:) need talk title to add to agenda:) required info:) talk title:) confirmed.
Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRoots) - April 14th
Importance: High
Fantastic! We'll be getting this detail up on the agenda accordingly:)

Thanks again, Matt!

From: Mem, Matthew (NH/NAD)(E]FTT
Sent: Wednesday, February 24,2021 11:10 AVF



To: Lynn Brainard
Subject: Re: friendly reminder?) need talk Ul to add to agenda) required info) tal tite) confirmed
Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRoots)- April 14th

Hitynn,

Let's use this “What the NIH Serosurvey Tells Us So Far and Why We Should Try to Developa Broadly
Protective/Universal Beta-Coronavirus Vaccine”.

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
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended
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

from: yn rina
Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 at 1:05 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]"BF]
Subject: friendly reminder:) need talk ttle to add to agendas) required infos) tal title:)
confirmed Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRoots) - April 14th

HiMatt,

Sorry to send another follow up email, but I'm hoping toobtainyour presentation talk ile at your
earliest convenience,sowe can add you as a keynote speaker to the agenda and include the detal in
the event promotions. We can use your bio/image we have on il, if okay by you, just need your
presentation tal ite.

Many thanks again, Matt!



Best,
umn

From: Lynn Brainard
Sent: Wednesday, February 17,2021 11:47 AMTo: ema, Matthew (VH/NAID) 6)
Subject: RE: ne tlk ike to 30d to agenda] TEqured HaHK ted) confirmed Keynote speaker
Coronavirus event (LabRoots) - April 14th
importance gh
Fantatict Wonderful to hear Matt) We're delighted to have you presenta keynote delvery presentingexactly what you outined below
Next step, we would simply nee the following at yourearliest 9 add you to the agenda and included in
event promotions
updated (we can use what we ave an Fe?)image we an use what we have on ie?)
credentials, how you would like your title listed by your namepresentation talk ite
abstract short summary of your talk, no more than 2,000 characters, can send tad te, if you don't
have it handy)
2-3 learning objectives for continuing education credits (can send a tad later, if you don't have it handy)(need 0 be measurable bjectives of what an attendee will eanor understand once they have
listened to your presentation) here's just an example below:
1. Define th efective combination therapy
2. identify various challenges indesigningte ational combination therapy3. Explain curren approaches to combination therapy he lic
Looking forward to receiving the talk title at your earliest:)

sest,
won
From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)(EFFSent. Thursday, February 03,20215:22 AMLTor Lynn BrainardSubject: Re revit, provide upaate? confirm terestKeynote speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRots) -
hori 4th
Hymn,
Ves am wing to doanother presentation. | can discuss the fina resus ofthe 1st phase our
serosurvey and work | am doing related to broadly protective/universal

Coronavirus vaccines.



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
Email: po 1]
Phone: OO
Pager (B__————]

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

From: LynnBrainard]
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 338 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)(E]'F01]
Subject: RE: revisit, provide update? confirm Interest Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event
(LabRoots) - April 14th

Dear Or. Memoli,

Hope this email finds you safe and wel)

Im reaching out to you to gauge your interest n providing an update possibly for
our upcoming Coronavirus Virtual Event, scheduled on April 14th, htps://www.Iabroots.comjvirtual-
event/coronavirusandgivinga pre-recorded keynote presentation on a topic of your choice sharing.
Your work/expertise. Keep in mind you presented forthe Dec 3d event.

Of course, too don't hesitate to recommend any colleagues as well, d be happy to extend an
invitation)

Attached i the program agenda from prioreventsin the series (4/2, 6/17, 9/17, 12/3) with addtional
information including presentation tal ites from prior presenters. We've endured stellar keynote
deliveries by yoursel, Lina Wang, Sumit Chanda, Ashish Ja, Ali Mokdad, Stephen Morse, Adolfo Garcia-



Sastre, Monica Gan, Amesh Adal, ohn Hopkin, naming usta few, andother amazing featured
Presters ana pana:
Your talk can be pre-recorded via webcam on a date/time that works best for your schedule

anytime on or before April 7th via ou online studio lnk, and will then be broadcasted the
dayoftheevent, We'd bedelighted tohighight you onthe agendat
General topics, (but not limited too):

+ The Origins and Symptoms of the virus.

© Testing Researchand Diagnostics
© ClniclManifestationsofCOVID19
+ Prevention,Containment, and Transision

Vaccines (host immune response - clinical outcomes with vaccines)
As you know, noting your experts, tis could be an cellent wayfo yout resent your work 0a
ides audience. The conferencesare virtual and wil atrat aver 12,000 attendees. You presentation
ould be given from your PC delivered on webcam at location of your heice and typically he
presantatons are 0 min n length, keynote delory 5.60 mi engin
In adion, te nk here provides addtional information about LabRaots virtual events NEW 2021
Vida kit
We wll be honored to ave you present agafo us! Pleas let me know you are intrested, and
o, what your proposed tal te wil be Next mediate stp, would be to obtain your updated Ho and
mag to dd your detail othe event se and agenda t begin promotions
Thanks a5 aay or four te and consideration
wn

=1 Low sRANARDSenor PA Aone Manager, Vital Events
9 cree @pier © sosegy. © a Gsouse + ont EEphono+E | ion + 7144634673

View our 2021 Media Ki

roms yon Brainard
Sent Wednesday, December 02,2020 5:31 AM
To: Mem, Mathew (VH/NAID) 6]



Subject: RE: nd abstract) thoughts? Quote next week, pres release confirmed Keynote sper
Coronavirus event (LabRoots)

iva,
Wonderful, the abstract is great! Adding to the agenda:)

Many thanks agin, we'e locking foward to your presentation.
set,
im

rom: Memo, Matthew (NINA) |Som Wednesday, December 03, 2020 25 OT
Tasty Branard
Subject: Re: need abstract] thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker:
Coronavirus event (LabRoots)

ity,
er is an abtract
‘The 2020 SARS-CoV-2 pandemic is now the 5" respiratory virus pandemic since 1918. No matter

he time in history that these pandemics oct and no mater he severity we see poblic heath aos
and cantists smiedin tht eos rol change the ours of fest pandercs. Th reasons for

re merous a thre ar 4 many mamovered Questor regaring espiatory wes leetons
ha led 0 many of he alle, conus, an sometimes aru cins ken y overments, health
ffl, nd phpion/Sciotio. In oder ersto urent and fare panes we mus work
ro bene derstand te corres of rection feonses.

ting the early age of is pandemic we aed 3 il ook o th prevalence of SATSCov2
antibody in tonite sampling of miduss who wore not disgnsed with COIS. Th got oft
etwas chloe a highs pres atie sample that coud be une estimate the rue rovalence
tanuide snd Gere toups posed on lil demttaph ond ober otors. Tsuy
Perot AOA desttose orporey ihe Sv ETF ome6 and 12 moive ass change ver ime lange of response, and bein to robe Aton
regarding correlates of protection. This study sets the stage for much more work and raises questions
nari eed 0 be adressen ure suds

With focused ffs and tought cence, we can achiev a meh better understanding of
Tesiraton/ uses and he conelats of rtecton Ti wil rere Suncom coloration.
Commanicaion and of course andi. 1s mporant thtwey 10 gt hs gh 5htwe are beter
regard for te ren pandemic and Go nok in oursies Sli he came uation we hove pee
igvery panda since 1918,

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

Emit fo]
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

From: Lym BrainardFT]
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 at 2:32 PM
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'BF]
Subject: RE: need abstract:) thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote

speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRoots)

iat,
Hope you had a nice holiday weekend:) Just a friendly reminder to send your short abstract so we can

add to the agenda)
Tranksagain,
yon

= Ln sRANARDSenior PR Content Manager
Open @ pe 9jee, 9goes ©conan ®sose + enw PET)shone BIE 2x Tia sidoTs

[A —
View our 2021 Media Ki
Check out our wit Scisnce T-Shi Sire



oar: tym read
Sen: Monday, November 23,2020 12:12 0
Tor Meme, Matthew (NHIAIO) 1
Subject: need abstract:) thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker:
Coronavirus event (LabRoots)

intr,
Happy Monday!

Jus checking no the timing of your shor abstract (vif summary of your alk no more than 2.000
characters) to be added to the agenda:)

Thankyou,
in

= Low srAARDSeo pn ment Mansger
Osan By 9 men 9 gones agen Osos +nEETproneEE| fox + T1443 673

Lo Tk cane. Lote ak Medico
View ou 2021 dia Ks

oars tym Srna
Sen day, November 20, 2020121 P10
Tor Mm, Matthew (NH/NAI)
Subject: RE: thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event

(LabRoots)

Fantastic, this is perfect! Thank you Matt:) Very much appreciated!



ses,
wn

ant anager
© jpeg i neon gees ®scan ®supe + vat PET,phone+B———T| = fax +7144634673

Los Tak Sionce. Lots Talk Mein.
View our 2021MediaKit

rom: Memo, Matthew (NIAID)[EEE]
Son: Friday, November 20,2020 534 AM
ar TTTTTInomsno
(LabRoots)

ity,
“Respiratory viruses ike COVI-19 and nfienca challenge sents t explore the complexity f the
immuneresponse ad correlatesof protection. road investigation using anltiona tudes n
RETe
re ATrhe veaR ra
Gesronig soco ramon ouroman
wat

Matthew. Memali, M.D. MS.
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

From: Lynn Brainard]
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2020 at 4:16 PM
To "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]"[P9__——————]
Subject: RE: thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker:
Coronavirus event (LabRoots)

HiMatt,

1 know you're super busy,butalso wanted to see by chance if you'd like to providea quote (see below)
as one of our keynote speakers for our event press release.

Thanks so much!

yn

From: Lynn Brainard
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2020 11:37 AM
Ne  —|
Subject: RE: thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event
(tabRoots)

HiMatt,

One more thing...'d like to gauge your interest n possibly providinga quote for our event press release
a5 our "keynote" speakerforthis event of our Coronavirus Virtual Event Series, given your stellar
expertise: I've provided afew sample quotes below as information. If able, timing would be at the time
You send the abstract over’)

Sample quotes:
“While we are vingwith and in new pandemic, COVID-19, other infectiousdiseaseshave not ceased
to exist causing widespread morbidity and mortality.” sid Peter Palese, Professor &Chair Dept. of
Microbiology, Professor, Dept. of Medicine and Infectious Diseases, Ichan School of Medicine at



Mount Sinai. It is important not to forget these “old” infectiousdiseases and even consider the
possibility that the “old and “new” pathogens together will be responsible for complex clinical
outcomes and further put pressure on our health care system. LabRoots’ platform wil provide uswith a
comprehensive picture of what is Boing on in thefield and howwecan try to protectus from these
disease-causing pathogens.”

“COVID-19 isthe most important pandemic ina century and while in the upcoming months, we will
begin to see its more pernicious effects dissipate, we will continue to have to five with this virus for
Years to come. And it won't be the lat pandemic we have to manage in tis decade. Given that we are
entering an age of pandemics, we should expect more disease outbreaks and pandemics lke this. Since
we can't predic, al we can do s prepare. Andwe must prepare to ve in that new normal Ashish .
Jha, Dean Brown University

“At the Center for Advanced Genome Engineering (CAGE), we createa broad range of genome its
both in terms of genomic loci and cell type,” aid Dr. Shondra Miller, Founding Director of the CAGE, St.
Jude Children's Research Hospital. "At this conference, will discuss how we use next generation
sequencing to quickly and cost-effectively evaluate diffrent genome editing strategies to efficiently
create most types of custom edits, and I'm excited o share our pipeline and best practices via LabRoots'
unique virtual platform.”

“since microfiidics has proven to be a valuable tool to operate at the “lve” sinle cell eve, ts ideal to
both scale-uptowards organ-evelfunctions and scale-down towards genomics and
proteomics expressionsfora complete picture of the physiological health status,” said Dr. Abraham
“Abe” Lee, Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, University of California, Irvine. “The
future of microfluidic precision medicine will enable patients to have accessto their own health
information in real-time and provide personalized options to help therm ive lives to thei fullest. During
the LabRoots conference you will learnabout the advances in research labsthat are rapidly moving into
the linc, and even the home-based medical solutions as the sheltr-in-place orders are inevitably
accelerating these developments.”

Mat, 'm looking forward to hearing from you at your earliest. Feel free to draftacouple of sentences,
be happy to edit it if necessary. I'd be delighted to have you provide a quote for our event press

release. Let me knowyour thoughts at your earliest convenience:)

Many thanks,

Lymn

= LYNN BRAINARD
iu Senior PR aComent Manager
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Lots Talk Science. Lets Talk Medicine.
View our 2021 Media Kit
heck out our witty Science T-Shi Store
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Can we do April 12'" at 1pm?

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
Pager DO 1]

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofits attachments is confidential and may

contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended

recipient. Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from

‘your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Instituteof Allergy and Infectious Diseases
shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
onbehalf of NIAID.

From: Lynn BrainardPE]
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 at 2:46 PM

To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (e]'FT]
Subject: Urgent:) need availability to pre-record asap) confirmed Keynote speaker: Coronavirus
event (LabRoots) - April 14th

Hope all is well:)



Let me know youravailabity to re-record your keynote presentation; the event is April 14thand we'l
need to schedule this on day onor before April 12th?

Please advise and we'll send the calendar invitation with details)
Thanks!
Lymn

= LYNN BRAINARD
Senior PR &Content Manager, Virtual Events

9 forge Dsuner poset9pores 9 jpsagran 9 youre» omaPET"|
prone+BIT| = fax+7344634073

Lot's Talk Science. Lats Talk Medicine,
View our 2021 Media Kit

Chock out our wity Science T-Shirt Store

roms Lynn Brainard
Sent: Wednesday, February 24,2021 11:40AM
“To: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]Fr]
Subject: RE: friendly reminder:) need talk title to add to agenda:) required info:) talk title:) confirmed.
Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRoots) - April 14th

Importance: High

Fantastic Well begetting this detail up on the agenda accordingly)
Thanks again, Matt

From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (E]EB]
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 11:10 AM
To: Lynn Brainard|
Subject: Re: friendly reminder:) need talk title to add to agenda:) required info:) talk title:) confirmed

Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRoots) - April 14th

Hitynn,



Let's use this “What the NIH Serosurvey Tells Us So Far and Why We Should Try to Develop a Broadly
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
Email: [06]

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

From: ym tardDate: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 at 1:05 PVT
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)[eB]
Subject: friendly reminder:) need talk title to add to agendas) required infos) tal ttle:)
confirmed Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRoots) - April 14th

HiMatt,

Sorry to send another follow up email, but I'mhopingtoobtainyour presentation talk ile at your
earliest convenience, sowe can add you as a keynote speaker to the agenda and include the detail in
the event promotions. We can use your bio/image we have on fle, if okay by you, just need your
presentation tal ite.

Many thanks again, Matt!

Best,

Lymn



Jr——
Sent: Wednesdy, February 17, 2021 11:47 AM
Tor Memol, Mathew (NH/NAD) 6]
Subject: RE: need talk title to add to agenda:) required info)talk itle:) confirmed Keynote speaker:
Coronmirs event (LabRoots) Apr 14th
Importance igh
Fantastic Wonderfl to hear att) We're delighted to hve you presenta keynote delivery presentingcxcty wha yo oie below
Next ste, we woud simply ned the allowing at your earet t add you to the agenda and included in

updated bio (we can use what we have an fe?)
-image (we can use what we have on file?)
eden, how you would ik your ie sed by your ame
oresematon alk tle
-abstract (short summary of your talk, no more than 2,000 characters, can send a tad later, if you don't

have it handy)
2-3 learning objectives for continuing education credits (can send a tad later, if you don't have it handy){neato be measurable objectives af what an atendoc wil laro undersand ance thy have
listened to your presentation) here's just an example below:
2 Cefn he eectcombinationtherapy
2 entvaious challenges designing therational combination therapy
51 Elon curren approaches to combination therapy in he cic
Looking forward to receiving the talk title at your earliest:)

ses,
in
From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (€]EE]
Som Thorsdy, Februar 0,200 523 At
Tor tym Brand
Subject: Re: revisit, provide update? confirm interest Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRoots) -
Ror ih

tym,
Yes Lam wing do another resentation. an seus the fra rsutsofthe Tt phase our
roses and work am dog rele 10 broadproectivenersl Coronas cine.
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
Email: [lo]
Phone:
[Cr—

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
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021 at 3:38 PM.
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'PF______]
Subject: RE: revisit, provide update? confirm interest Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event
(LabRoots) - April 14th

Dear Or. Memoli,

Hope this email finds you safe and well)

im reaching out to you to gauge your interest in providing an update possibly for
our upcoming Coronavirus Virtual Event, scheduled on April 1th, https: /www.labroots.com/virtual-
event/coronavirusand givinga pre-recorded keynote presentation on a topic of your choice sharing.
Your work/expertise. Keep in mind you presented forthe Dec 3rd even

Of course, too don't hesitate to recommend any colleagues as well, Id be happy to extend an
invitation)

Attachedi the program agenda from prior eventsin the series (4/2, 6/17, 9/17, 12/3)with additional
information including presentation tal ites from prior presenters. We've endured stellar keynote
deliveries by yourself, Linfa Wang, Sumit Chanda, Ashish Jha, Ali Mokdad, Stephen Morse, Adolfo Garcia-
Sastre, Monica Gandhi, Amesh Adalja, John Hopkins, naming just a few, and other amazing featured
presenters and panelists.

Your talk can be pre-recorded via webcam on a date/time that works best foryour schedule
anytime on or before April 7th via our online studio link, and will then be broadcasted the
dayofthe event. We'd be delighted to highlight you on the agendal



General topics, (but not limited too):

~The rin and Symptomsof hevis© Testing. Research and Dngnostis
© ClicanfestationsofCVD19© reventon, Cantonment,and Tansmision
+ Vaccines (host immune response - clinical outcomes with vaccines)Hoyo min You experieicou oe a ocllen way for you present your work 03

der ence, Te onfrencesfs inl and wil tac over 12.000 tendo vou presentation
woud be geen rom you PC, delered webcam at cation You hae nd pals th
presentations are 30 min in length, keynote delivery 45-60 min length.
Tn adation. the ink hae provides ational information abou LabAots virtual events NEW 2021
vedas
We would be honored to have you present agi for us! lease let me know you re nerested, and
50, what your proposed talk title will be. Next immediate step, would be to obtain your updated bio and
mag 00d your deal the even se andagendatobe promis.
Thanks oso ft you ime and consideration
tym

= Low srANARD

9 goconcgt B® piz © imate © potest © oon Bios ome PE
phone+BEBL_—J | = fax +714463.4673

Lo Tk cane. Lote ak odie
View our 2021 Media Kit

Check ov our ity Seance 1-50 Stra

From: yn rind
Sent Wednesda, December 02, 2020331 AM
Tor Mama, Matt (NINA)
Subject: RE: need abstract:) thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker:

Coronavirus event (LabRoots)

intr,
Wondertl the abtac is grea Adding fo the agenda)



Wary hanks agin, we ooking forwan toyou resentation.
ses,
in

rom: Memo, Matthew (NIAID) (ETT
Som Wednesday, December 03, 202057
Torn Samar
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
Bethesda, MD 20892-3205
UNITED STATES



Email:[0_—]
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
recipient.Ifyou have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from
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
To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€)BF______]
Subject: RE: need abstract.) thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote
speaker: Coronavirus event (LabRoots)

HiMatt,

Hope you had a nice holiday weekend) Justa friendly reminder to send your short abstract so we can
add to the agenda:)

Thanks again,

ym

=1 LYNN BRAINARD
Senior PR &Content Manager

8 Boy vein @gnoes ®psegon ®youve seman BE 71
phone+EMEL_— | *fax +714463.4673

Lot's Talk Science. Let's Talk Medicine.
View our 2021 Mea Kit
Check out our witty Science T-Shir Store



From: Lynn Brainard
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 12:12 PM.
“To: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (EI
Subject: need abstract) thoughts? Quote next week, press release confirmed Keynote speaker:
Coronavirus event (LabRoots)

Hiatt,

Happy Monday!

Just checking in on the timing of your short abstract (brief summary of your talk, no more than 2,000
characters) to be added to the agenda)

Thank you,

Lymn

=1 LYNN BRANARD.
Senior PR &Content Manager

pacar @per joven. @ givers © i 9 youe = oma PE |
anneSET| # fox» Tia 634075

Lots Talk Science. Lets Talk Medicine.
View our 2021 Media Kit
Check out our witty Science T-Shir Store

From: Lynn Brainard
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 121 PM
“To: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) (JER
Subject: RE: thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event
(LabRoots)

Fantastic, this i perfect! Thank you Matt) Very much appreciated!

Best,

Lym



= LYNN BRANARD
Senior PR &Content Manager

8 ponerner ©iokegn 8pigs 8 9 youpe + oma PE |
phoneEME | # fax +714463.4673

Lot's Talk Science. Let's Talk Medicine.
View our 2021MeaKit
Check out our witty Science T-Shir Store

From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)[ETE]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 5:34 AM
To: Lynn Brainard]
Subject: Re: thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event
(LabRoots)

Hitynn,

“Respiratory viruses ike COVID-19 and Influenza challenge scientists to explore the complexity of the
immune response and correlates of protection. Broad investigation usin translational studies in
humans are imperative to our efforts to design efficacious, balanced countermeasures in an informed
way that will lead to significant success in limiting the deleterious impact of these infections without
destroying society of removing our humanity.”

Matt

Matthew J. Memoli, M.D.. M.S.
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
Email: [0_—]
Phone: PO]
Pager: BO——

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
‘To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)[E'S]
Subject: RE: thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker:
Coronavirus event (LabRoots)

HiMatt,

know you're super busy,but aso wanted to see by chance if you'd like to providea uote (see below)
as one of our keynote speakers for our event press release.

Thanks so much!

Lymn

From: Lynn Brainard
Sent: Sunday, November 15, 2020 11:37 AM
To: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€] FI8
Subject: RE: thoughts? Quote next week, press release/ confirmed Keynote speaker: Coronavirus event
(tabRoots)

HiMatt,

One more thing...'d like togauge your interest in possibly providinga quote for our event press release
as our “keynote” speaker forthis event of our Coronavirus Virtual Event Series, given your stellar
expertise: I'v provided a few sample quotes below as information. If able, timing would be at the time
You send the abstract over)

Sample quotes:
“While we are livingwith and in a new pandemic, COVID-19, other infectious diseases have not ceased
0 exist causing widespread morbidity and mortality,” sad Peter Palese, Professor &Char Dept. of
Microbiology, Professor, Dept. of Medicine and Infectious Diseases, Ichan School of Medicine at
Mount Sinai. “tis important not to forget these “old” infectiousdiseases and even consider the
possibilty that the “old and “new” pathogens togetherwillbe responsible for complex clinical

outcomes and further put pressure on our health care system. LabRoots’ platform wil provide us witha
comprehensive picture of what is going oni thefield and how we can try to protect us from these
disease-causing pathogens.”



“COVID-19 is the most important pandemic ina century and while in the upcoming months, we will
begin to see its more pernicious effects dissipate, we will continue to have to ive with this virus for
Years to come. And it won't be the last pandemicwe have to manage in ths decade. Given thatwe are
entering an age of pandemics, we should expect more disease outbreaks and pandemics like this. Since
we can't predict, all we can dois prepare. Andwe must prepare to ive in that new normal.” Ashish K.
Jha, Dean Brown University

"At the Center for Advanced Genome Engineering (CAGE), we createa broad rangeofgenome edits
both in terms of genomic loci and cel type,” said Dr. Shondra Miler, Founding Director of the CAGE, St.
Jude Children's Research Hospital. “At this conference, will discuss how we use next generation
sequencing to quickly and cost-effectively evaluate different genome editing strategies to efficiently
create most types of custom edits, and I'm excited to share our pipeline and best practices via LabRoots'
unique virtual platform.”

“Since microflidics has proven to be a valuable tool to operate at the “live” single cell level it is ideal to
bothscale-up towards organ-level functions and scale-down towards genomics and
proteomicsexpressions for a complete picture of the physiological health status,” said Dr. Abraham
“Abe” Lee, Professor, Department of Biomedical Engineering, University of California, Irvine. “The.
future of microfluidic precision medicine wil enable patients to have accesstotheir own health
information inreal-time and provide personalized options to help them live lives to their fullest. During.
the LabRoots conference you will learnabout the advances in research labs that are rapidly moving into.
the clinic, and even the home-based medical solutions as the shelter-in-place orders are inevitably
accelerating these developments.”

Matt, I'm looking forward to hearing from you at your earliest. Feel free to drafta couple of sentences,
Vil be happy to edit it if necessary. Id be delighted to have you provide a quote for our event press
release. Let me know your thoughts at your earliest convenience:)

Many thanks,

yn

= LYNN BRAINARD
tps ublic roots comsignature Tmagesclogogn Senior PR &Content Manager

og 9pier ® inkedn Ppinerest9instagram 9youve EU Or—
phoneEME | = fax +714463.4673

Lots Talk Science, Lot's Talk Medicine.



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
MSC 3203 33 North DrBethesda, MD 20892-1203
UNITED STATES

Phone:
Pager: RE]

Disclaimer: The information in this e-mail and anyofits attachments is confidential and may
conta sensiive information. Shou ot be wa by anyone who no he ral ded
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



From: "KA2), Fatema”I_]
Date: Monday, February 22, 2021 at 3:19 AM

To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [€]'[00]
Ce: "Levine, Myron” "RIVEROS BALTA, Ximena"

"HENAO RESTREPO, Ana Maria”
Subject: Presentation information required_WHO meeting on human challenge studies_23 Feb

Dear Mat,
We are pleased t know tha you will e presenting on challenge studies and we look forward to you
sharing your vast knowledge and experience inthe meeting.
In terms of the logistics, we wil provide you with co-host access which wil enableyou to share your
own ides. However, it would be great as back up if you can provide us withacopy of your
presentation a soon as feasible.
Best wishes
fatima

From: KAZ, Fatema
Sent: Friday, February 19,2021 9:18 PM
To: Levine, Myron PX8____________]RIVEROS BALTA, XimenaPIE]HENA RESTREPO, Ana MariaDD]
Ge: Mem, Matthew (NI/NIAID) IE 1]
Subject: RE: [EXT] Matt Memoli is wiling to present

Dear Mike,
Thank you for this.
1 willadd Mat nto the agenda.
Dear at,
Please find attached (in case you haven't seen this yet), the list of questions we have sent to the other
speakers to provide thei feedback on.
You willbe made a co-host sotha you have the aption to share your own slides, however it would be
reat f you an sen s 2 copy of your presentation to have a. backup.
Thankyou for presenting and we look forward to your participation
Kind regards
Fatima

i—
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 841 PM
To: KAZI, Fatema[D®_ ]RVEROS BALTA, Ximena PTD]HENAO RESTREPO, Ana
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
your mailbox or any other storage devices. National Insituteof Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Shall not accept liability for any statements made that are sender's own and not expressly made
onbehalf of NIAID.



From: Raphael Vicidi
Date: Monday, February 15, 2021 at 10:53 AM

To: "Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) [E]'FF]
Subject: Re: Novel vaccine technology

HiMat,

Let me know when you have discussed my proposal with your colleague who runs the BSL3

facility. | would like to explore collaborations through a CRADA arrangement.

1am also very interested in reaching out tothe Gates Foundation through your contact, Can we
discuss how to do that most effectively? Would you contact them first? What is their position
within the organization?

Your thoughts on how to present our proposal will also be appreciated. | think a reasonable use.
of the immunization strategy is to identify infected individuals through testing and then use
contact tracing to identify and treat all exposed individuals. The strategy is designed to treat the.
infected individuals and be prophylactic for the exposed. Because the treatment would provide

long term immunity, this approach would, as it were, snuff out a mini epidemic inthe making,
something that is not possible with current prophylactic vaccines in this setting since full
protection would require weeks or months to achieve depending on dosage schedules, and
unlike an anti-viral, the protection would be permanent. Just some thoughts for now.

Ray

From: Memo, Matthew (NIH/NIAID) ([E)P
Sent: Thursay, February 1, 2021 5:28 AM
To: Raphael viscid
Subject: Re: Novel vaccine technology

CEEYTY

or. viscid,

I would ike to speak with you about this Please call meatFT]

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
onbehalfof NIAID.

From: Raphael Viscidi
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 at 2:11 PM
Too ]"Memoli Matthew
(N/m)Ere]EricTopol

Subject: Novel vaccine technology

Dear Drs. Topol, Modjarrad, Memmoli and Hoft:

Each of your names was referenced in a New York Times article written by Carl Zimmer a few
days ago. The article suggests that cachof you has a strong professional desire to ensure the
development ofa single solution that can protect against Covid-19, its variants and the next
pathogenic coronavirus to emerge.

Ihave invented technology that I have good reason to believe will do ach of those things and
clear an early infection with SARS-CoV-2 within about a day. This technology is described in a
pending patent entitled “Cytolytic T Cell Immunotherapy for Highly Pathogenic
Coronaviruses.” Please allow me the opportunity to explain the reason for my email.

As a virologist at Johns Hopkins,I have focused much of my research on human papillomavirus
and polyomaviruses. My interests also cover seroepidemiological studies of human
coronaviruses, and development ofa SARS-CoV-1 coronavirus subunit vaccine. About 10 years
ago I began the research that culminated in a Patent being issuedfor “Polyionic Papilloma Virus-
Like Particle (VLP) Vaccines.”



In May 2020 invented a way to use the VLPs to induce a T cell-mediated immune response to
coronaviruses. The pending patent embodies that invention. Briefly, the self-adjuvanting VLP
delivers strategically selected antigens that, through a reversible disulfide bond, are released
within the endosome to induce a CDS:T cell-mediated immune response through cross
presentation. The construct is designed to include SARS-CoV-2-specific antigens to induce
CDS: Tcells intended to provide long-term protection from future infection. In addition,
immune escape concerns are reduced because these strategically selected antigens target multiple
proteinsofthe virus.

But, as important, my VLP construct for pathogenic coronaviruses targets antigenic regions
shared by endemic coronaviruses. Using this strategy to treat infection with SARS-CoV-2, the
VLP construct targets antigenic regions shared by the endemic OC43 and HKU12 and SARS-
CoV-2. This stimulates pre-existing OC43 and HKU tissue-resident CDS+ memory T cells that
willattack cells infected with SARS-CoV-2. As described in the attached summary written for
the pharmaceutical industry,a blitzofCDS+ tissue-resident memory T cells can clear infection
ina day. This strategy can be anon-the-shelf product and ready immediately upon emergence of
any new coronavirus that shares antigenic regions with one or moreof the 4 endemic
coronaviruses. The VLP is intended for intranasal delivery (directly to the siteofendemic
coronavirus tissue-resident memoryT cells). By administering the VLPs through this route, the
immune response is designedtobe immediate.

Since October, 1 and my partner have worked diligently to expose my invention to the
pharmaceutical industry and the Biden administration. The attached summary has, with other
data, been provided to the FDA and NIH. Despite these efforts and the strong support for my
strategy found in academic literature,i has been scemingly impossible to convince anyone to
show an interest in my approach.

Ifyou each are interested in a single technology that can clear early infection with SARS-CoV-2,
prevent consequential future infection, and be available on theshelf to treat and provide long-
term protection against new coronaviruses, then I would like to enlist your assistance. I
understand you cach have your own interests and pursuits; by no means is this an attempt to
divert your attention. I also understand that you may be invested in the notion that antibodies are
the best avenue to address the pandemic and future risk. And I understand that without data, what
Ihave invented remains theoretical for the most part. But 1 appeal to you to review the attached
with an open mind and apply scientific logic to appreciate the potential ofmy technology as one
we owe society a duty to put to the test. At the very least, in case variants, disease enhancement
andlor other concerns preventa successful antibody solution, it would be more than just prudent
that my technology be fully developed and available as a back-up.

“Time is 100 short for our venture to be a start-up. We need to acquire a qualified pharmaceutical
partner immediately. Without support from you and others like you, and without government
encouragement we hope your support might garner, we fear we will be unable to convince a
qualified company to do what is required to get my technology to clinical trials
expeditiously. Like any such solution, studies and/or trials may prove it to be ineffective. But
based on existing science, there is no reason to believe, without testing, it will not achieve its
intended benefit. You may see reasons, on the face oft, for skepticism, but Iam confident that a



dialogue with me will be able to address any such skepticism and convince you that we would be
remiss not to exhaust my invention as a way to meet society's goals as outlined in Carl Zimmer's
article. Thus, | welcome the opportunity to discuss my technology with any or all of you at your
convenience. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Yours,

Raphael Viscidi

Professor of Pediatrics and Infectious Diseases
Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine

As an aside to Dr. Modjarrad, | have known Nelson Michael for a long time, and I recently
worked with Diane Bolton and Gordon Joyce on ideas for an HIV vaccine based on the VLP
technology.

Mem, atten (UNINIAID) (E)o=Exchangetabs/ov=Exchange Administrative GroupSenter: EEE Nonpecrenseri,
Raphael ecg Ble — 1
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Delivered Date: 2021/02/17 14:05:16
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“To: Raphael Viscidi
Subject: Re: Novel vccne ecology

Oat: 2021/0717 13:29:02
priority: oma!

Type: tote

1am talking with Gates today. 1am going to give them your info and proposal document.

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
Phone: OT
Pager: EE]

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

Let me know when you have discussed my proposal with your colleague who runs the 8513
facility. | would ike to explore collaborations through a CRADA arrangement.



1am also very interested in reaching out tothe Gates Foundation through your contact, Can we
discuss how to do that most effectively? Would you contact them first? What is their position
within the organization?

Your thoughts on how to present our proposal will also be appreciated. | think a reasonable use
of the immunization strategy is to identify infected individuals through testing and then use
contact tracing to identify and treat all exposed individuals. The strategy is designed to treat the

infected individuals and be prophylactic for the exposed. Because the treatment would provide

long term immunity, this approach would, as it were, snuff out mini epidemic in the making,
something that is not possible with current prophylactic vaccines in this setting since full
protection would require weeks or months to achieve depending on dosage schedules, and

unlike ananti-viral,the protection would be permanent. Just some thoughts for now.

Ray

From: Memoli, Matthew (NIH/NIAID)(EIB
Sent: Thursday, February 11,2021 9:28 AM
Tos Raphael Vici
Subject: Re: Novel vaccine technology

CEEYTY

or. viscid,

I would ike to speak with you about tis. lease call meat[TT]
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
Enail:
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
Tom]"Memo Matthew
J ———— |

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

Ihave invented technology that I have good reason to believe will do cachofthose things and
clear an early infection with SARS-CoV-2 within about a day. This technology is described in a
pending patent entitled “Cytolytic T Cell Immunotherapy for Highly Pathogenic
Coronaviruses.” Please allow me the opportunity to explain the reason for my email

As a virologist at Johns Hopkins,I have focused much of my research on human papillomavirus
and polyomaviruses. My interests also cover seroepidemiological studiesof human
coronaviruses, and development ofa SARS-CoV-1 coronavirus subunit vaccine. About 10 years
ago I began the research that culminated in a Patent being issued for “Polyionic Papilloma Virus-
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
within the endosome to induce a CDST cell-mediated immune response through cross
presentation. The constructi designed to include SARS-CoV-2-specific antigens to induce
CDS: Tcells intended to provide long-term protection from future infection. In addition,
immune escape concems are reduced because these strategically selected antigens target multiple
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
will attack cells infected with SARS-CoV-2. As described in the attached summary written for
the pharmaceutical industry, a blitz ofCDS tissue-resident memory T cells can clear infection
ina day. This strategy can be anon-the-shelfproduct and ready immediately upon emergence of
any new coronavirus that shares antigenic regions with one or moreof the 4 endemic
coronaviruses. The VLP is intended for intranasal delivery (directly to the siteofendemic
coronavirus tissue-resident memoryT cells). By administering the VLPs through this route, the
immune response is designed tobe immediate.

Since October, 1 and my partner have worked diligently to expose my invention to the
pharmaceutical industry and the Biden administration. The attached summary has, with other
data, been provided to the FDA and NIH. Despite these efforts and the strong support for my
strategy found in academic literature,i has been seemingly impossible to convince anyone to
show an interest in my approach.

Ifyou each are interested in a single technology that can clear carly infection with SARS-CoV-2,
prevent consequential future infection, and be available on theshelf to treat and provide long-
term protection against new coronaviruses, then I would like to enlist your assistance. |
understand you cach have your own interests and pursuits; by no means is this an attempt to
divert your attention. I also understand that you may be invested in the notion that antibodies are
the best avenue to address the pandemic and future risk. And I understand that without data, what
Ihave invented remains theoretical for the most part. But I appeal to you to review the attached
with an open mind and apply scientific logic to appreciate the potentialofmy technology as one
we owe society a duty to put to the test. At the very least, in case variants, disease enhancement
and/or other concerns preventa successful antibody solution, it would be more than just prudent
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
expeditiously. Like any such solution, studies and/or rials may prove it to be ineffective. But
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
Johns Hopkins University Schoolof Medicine

As an aside to Dr. Modjarrad, I have known Nelson Michael for a long time, andI recently
worked with Diane Bolton and Gordon Joyce on ideas for an HIV vaccine based on the VLP
technology.
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Call me f you can. I spoketo this guy and wanted to talk to you about it

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
To: "Memoli, Matthew
(NIH/NIAID) [E]" Eric Topol

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

Ihave invented technology that I have good reason to believe will do cachof those things and
clear an early infection with SARS-CoV-2 within about a day. This technology is described in a
pending patent entitled “Cytolytic T Cell Immunotherapy for Highly Pathogenic
Coronaviruses.” Please allowme the opportunity to explain the reason for my email.

Asa virologist at Johns Hopkins,I have focused much of my research on human papillomavirus
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

In May 2020 Linvented a way to use the VLPs to induce a T cell-mediated immune response to
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
the pharmaceutical industry, a blitz ofCDS + tissue-resident memory T cells can clear infection
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
immune response is designed to be immediate.

Since October, | and my partner have worked diligently to expose my invention to the
pharmaceutical industry and the Biden administration. The attached summary has, with other
data, been provided to the FDA and NIH. Despite these efforts and the strong support for my
strategy found in academic literature, it has been seemingly impossible to convince anyone to
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



understand you each have your own interests and pursuits; by no means is this an attempt to
divert your attention. I also understand that you may be invested in the notion that antibodies are
the best avenue to address the pandemic and future risk. And I understand that without data, what
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with an open mind and apply scientific logic to appreciate the potentialof my technology as one
we owe society a duty to put to the test. At the very least, in case variants, disease enhancement
and/or other concerns prevent a successful antibody solution, it would be more than just prudent
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
intended benefit. You may see reasons, on the faceof it, for skepticism, but I am confident that a

dialogue with me will be able to address any such skepticism and convince you that we would be
remiss not to exhaust my invention as a way to meet society's goals as outlined in Carl Zimmer's
article. Thus, I welcome the opportunity to discuss my technology with any or allof you at your
convenience. Thank you for your time and consideration.

Yours,
Raphael Viscidi

Professor of Pediatrics and Infectious Diseases

Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine

As an aside to Dr. Modjarrad, 1 have known Nelson Michael for a long time, and I recently
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